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The principal group which tries to debunk so-called recovered
pexories, the False Memory Syndrome Foundation, claims that
patients in therapy do not renember abuse which they couldn’t
recall before therapy started. Therefore, this group and its
_public relations department tries to nullify the kind of
testimony which you are about to read. They believe that
therapists induce these recovered memories, which are in
fact, false, imaginary. It is instructive to read their
board of advisors, which include several researchers like
Louis West, of UCLA, who have worked on subsidies for the
CIA. West, who still denies his past CIA connections, once
tried to start a center for the study of violence at UCLA.
This center, squashed by activists, would have done
psychosurgery on patients, which is the melting of brain
connections, for the supposed purpose of "curing violent
behavior."
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into making up memories of early abuse. However, some are

not all. The existence of some sham does not preclude the

existence of real memories of real abuse.



THEY WANT TO KNOW

by Jon Rappoport

Today I spoke with a man who is very focused and extremely
intelligent. He is obviously competent in his field of work.

He told me he was the subject of CIA mind control experiments
when he was a child.

This program, he said, was wide-ranging. There were at
least two levels, two echelons. In the mid 1950s, children were
brought to the United States from Mexico and South America. They
were considered expendable by the CIA. The CIA performed
horrendous experiments on them. Then, lessons about what worked
in brainwashing were applied to other children, the "best and
brightest" in America, carefully selected.

It was as if CIA experimenters hoped to establish long-term
control over the minds of a budding American elite, so that,
later on, top positions in American business, politics and even

science would be pawns of the Agency.
Initially, the idea was to create in a child a blank slate,

tabula rasa. As a follow-up, the CIA hoped to imprint enough

suggestions to remake a personality wholecloth.
It appears that CIA mind control was an extension of World

War II against America, from the inside. But most of the Nazis
were Americans.



. Some children were forced to become sex agents. They were
used in straight-out blackmail schemes, involving businessmen,
politicians, educators, and other bi gs in American society.
The blackmail consisted of filmed sex.' Certain CIA training
centers got out of hand and became sex rings. The inner-core CIA
people began filming each other to obtain potential blackmail
evidence, to assure silence,to protect themselves from blackmail.
In part of its operation, the CIA sought out children who
were already abused, and those who would not be missed if they
disappeared. Cults and extant sex rings were contacted for this

purpose.

The methods of trying to make a blank slate and inducing new
personalities in children included hallucinogenic drugs,
electroshock, torture, dire threats, isolation, extreme
disorientation, and murder of companions.

Mind control was sanctioned under the 150 sub-projects of
the CIA program called MK-ULTRA. It officially lasted 10 years,
circa 1952 to 1962. After that point, another group, ORD (Office

of Research and Development) took over the job.
According to John Marks, author of Search for the Manchurian

Candidate, the CIA has 130 boxes of files from ORD days. The
Agency refuses to release them.



shooting all over Oklahoma City you would have to set 20
detonator caps timed to the same instant for all the plastic
containers--not one burning fuse and one cap. But the government
is just too busy to discover this fact, as they are too busy to
discover so many facts that the people are aware of somehow. And
big government wants us to believe, to accept its version of
reality. And they want to know why we are angry.

They want to know why we despise the war on drugs, when all
that is happening is that the CIA has been seeing to it that
heroin and cocaine reach America’s shores by the kiloton. They
fight a war on drugs and they lose that war in the same
intentional breath and they charge the taxpayer for it, and they
use the war as a pretext to beef up police and go after innocent
citizens and take their property, and they want to know why
Americans are angry. they must think we don’t know what they’re
doing.

They want to know why less people every month look to
government as the beneficent solver of problems. Why more people
are believing that corruption has attacked the governmental body
in profusion. They want to know why their assurances no longer
carry weight.

Have we ever seen a President who talks with less
credibility on his person than William Clinton? Never mind which
_party he belongs to. Have we ever seen SO many people in
minaritv arouns . who would ordinarily look to big government as
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n ally, turn their heads away in sheer

The government is puzzled at the sentiment of the American
people. )

Yet there are so many reasons for this sentiment, how can
they all be named? The release of plutonium out of the
government Los Alamos Labs in New New Mexico, and the attendant
rising cancer rates. Names of researchers like Bertel, Gould,
Bross, Sternglass, Caldicott, who have concluded that low-level
radiation is indeed very harmful to health, despite protestations
to the contrary at the federal Pentagon and the federal National
Cancer Institute. Indeed, Dr. Irwin Bross, formerly head of
Biostatistics at Roswell Park Memorial Cancer Institute in
Buffalo, from deep within the orthodox cancer research
establishment, has sounded an astonishing warning that, for a
decade or more, animal studies on cancer at NCI have been
intentionally faked, to convey the impression that low-level
radiation is safe. Bross states, on the record, that the
Pentagon, fearing exposure by the blowing of the whistle by
medical researchers at NCI,literally took over that institution,
appointing a new head, Dr. Arthur Upton, a radiologist from Oak
Ridge Labs in Tennessee. Stacking peer-review panels with like-
minded radiologists, Upton stifled attempts by researchers to
uncover cancers caused by low-level radiation. .

And the President wants to know why American faith in the
government has plummeted. He wants to know.

The American people have seen through the ploy of presenting
scandals and atrocities as occasional flareups in an otherwise
caim sea. The truth is the opposite. The American people know
this.




Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD 7
740 Dante St.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546
March 15, 1995

TO: Presidential Commission on Radiation Committee

FROM: Valerie wolf
RE: Connection between Radiation and Mind Control Experiments

I am here to talk about a possible link between radiation and mind
control experimentation that began in the late 1940's. The main
reason that mind control research is being mentioned is because
people are alleging that they were exposed, as children, to mind
control, radiation, drugs and chemical experimentation which were
administered by the same doctors who are known to have been
involved in conducting both radiation and mind control research.
Written documentation has been provided revealing the names of
people and the names of the research projects in statements from
people across the country. It is also important to understand that
mind control techniques and follow ups into adulthood may have been
used to intimidate these particular research subiects into not



talking about their victimization in government research.

As a therapist for the past 22 years, 1 have specialized in
treating victims and perpetrators of trauma and their families.
When word got out that I was appearing at this hearing, nearly 40
therapists across the country contacted me to talk about clients
who had reported being subjects in radiation and mind control
experiments. The consistency of people's stories about the purpose
of the mind control and pain induction technigues such as electric
shock, use of hallucinogens, sensory deprivation, hypnosis,
dislocation of limbs and sexual abuse is remarkable. There is
almost nothing published on this aspect of mind control used with
children and these clients come from all over the country, having

had no contact with each other.

What was startling was that therapists reported many of these
clients were also physically ill with autoimmune problems, thyroid
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problems, multiple sclerosis and other muscle and connective tissue
diseases as well as mysterious ailments for which a diagnosis
cannot be found.\ While Somatization Disorder is commonly found in
these clients, y of the clients who have been involved in the
human experimentafiion with the government have multiple medically
documented physical ailments. It is unclear if these physical
disorders and symptips were caused by radiaticn or drugs used in
the experiments. Many people are afraid to tell their doctors
their histories as mind control subjects for <fear of being
considered to be crazy.

These clients have named some of the same people, particularly a
Dr. Greene, who was associated with clients' reports of childhood
induction of pain, mind control techniques and childhood sexual
abuse. One of my clients, who had seen him with a name tag,
identified him as Dr. L. Wilson Greene. A person with this same
name was the Scientific Director of the Chemical and Radioclogical
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doing research for the Army and other intelligence agencies. Other

names that have come to light are Dr. Sidney Gottlieb and Dr.
Martin Orne, who, it is reported were also involved in radiation
research.

It needs to be made clear that people have remembered these names
and events spontanecusly with free recall and without the use of
any memory retrieval technigues such as hypnosis. As much as
possible, we have tried to verify the memories with family members,
records and experts in the field. Many attempts have been made
through Freedom of Information Act filings to gain access to the
mind control research documentation. These requests have generally
been slowed down or denied, although some information has been
obtained which suggests that at least some of the information
supplied by these clients is true. It is important that we obtain
all of the information contained in the CIA and military files to
verify or deny our clients' memories.
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Although many of the files for MKULTRA may have been destroyed,
vhatever is left along with the files for other projects such as
BLUEBIRD and ARTICHOKE contain valuable information

Furthermore, if, as the evidence suggests, some Of these people
were used in radiation experiments, there be information in
the mind control experiment f£il adiation experiments. 1If
there are radiat es within the mind control files, then

We

information to help in the rehabilitation and treatment
ople who have severe psychological and medical problems
erfere with their social, emotional, and financial well

Finally, I urge you to recommend an investigation into these
matters. Although there was a commission on mind control, it did
not include experiments on children because most of them were too



young or still involved in the research in the late 1970's to come
forward.

The only way to end the harassment and suffering of these people is
to make public what has happened to them in the mind control
experiments.', Please recommend that there be an investigation on
the Mind Control experiments as they related to children.

Thank you for listening to us.




.h\ Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD
740 Dante §t.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546
March 12, 1995

T0: Presidential Commission on Radiation Committee

FROM: Valerie Wolf ‘

RE: Connection between Radiation and Mind Control Experiments

My name is Valerie Wolf. I am here to talk about a possible link
between radiation and mind control experimentation that began in
the late 1940's. The main reason that mind control research is
being mentioned is because people are alleging that they were
exposed to mind control, radiation, drugs and chemical
experimentation which were administered by the same doctors who are
known to have been involved in conducting radiation and mind
control research. Because these people were children and were
easily controlled, they appear to have been used in more than one
research project. I have provided written documentation revealing
the names of people involved in the research and the names of the
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research projects, with statements irom peopli® AtiLEE LHT BEESESI
who allege that mind control and radiation research was conducted
on well children. It is also important to understand that mind
control techniqgues and follow ups into adulthood may have been used
to intimidate these particular research subjects into not talking
about their victimization in government research.

As a clinical social worker for the past 22 Yyears, I have
specialized in treating victims and ‘perpetrators of trauma and
their families. This population has included victims of disasters,
Vietnam veterans and sexual, physical and emotional abuse.

In preparation for my testimony at these hearings, I called nearly
40 therapists across the country to find out vhat they knew about
the link between radiation and mind contrecl and to get a sense of
vhat other therapists were seeing in clients who had been used in
mind control experiments.
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In the January 24, 1994 issue of U.S. News and World Report, there
is an article on "The Cold War Experiments". The basic conclusion
of the article is that "radiation tests were only one small part of
& vast research program that used thousands of Americans as guinea
pPigs".. The research programs included radiation, drugs, mind
control and chemicals. My clients and others have reported all of
these as being used on them, although technically they were
considered to be part of the mind control experiments.

Generally, it appears that therapists across the country are
finding clients who have been subjected to mind control technigues.
The consistency of their stories about the purpose of the mind
control and torture technigues such as electric shock, use of
hallucinogens, sensory deprivation, spinning, hypnosis, dislocation
of limbs and sexual abuse is remarkable. There is almost nothing
published on. this aspect of mind control used with children and
" these clients come from all over the country, having had no contact
with each other. From the small sample of therapists to whom I
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being used in radiation experiments. It is possible that more
people were exposed to radiation, but that the memories have not
Yet emerged because our awareness of this experimentation is so

new.

What was startling was that therapists reported many of these
clients were also physically ill with multiple sclerosis and other
muscle and connective tissue diseases as well as nmysterious
ailments for which a diagnosis cannot be found. While Somatic
Disorder is commonly found in these clients, many of the clients
who have been involved in the human experimentation with the
government have multiple medically documented physical ailments.
It is unclear if these physical disorders and symptoms were causod
by radiation or drugs used in the experiments.

I have a client, who appears to be typical of these clients, who
has a myriad of symptoms which her doctors cannot diagnose. She
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has autoimmune problems, problems with healing, thyroid problems
that just appeared for no apparent reason, weight gain, edema,
constant low grade fever and generally does not feel vell. She
has three sisters who also have mysterious ailments, including one
sister who has a rare adrenal cancer. She has been asked several
times by different doctors if she could have been exposed to
radiation, but she does not remember. A major part of the mind
control experimentation was involved in wiping out the memory of
the subject through electric shock, trauma and drugs. She is
afraid to tell her doctors about her history as a mind control
subject for fear that they will think she is cr‘a‘zy/

These clients have named the same people, particularly a Dr.
Greene. I had heard Dr. Greene's name for several years associated
vith clients' reports of childhood torture, mind control techniques
and childhood sexual abuse. One of my clients, who had seen him

with a name tag, identified him as Dr. L. Wilson Greene. I made
- Emstned st that 2 maremsr with ¢hie same
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name was the Scientific Director of the Chemical and Radioclogical
Laboratories at the Army Chemical Center and that he was engaged in
doing research for the Army and the CIA.

It needs to be made clear that these clients have remembered these
names and events spontaneously with free recall and without the use
of any memory retrieval technigues such as hypnosis. As much as
possible, we have tried to verify the memories. I have sent
information from one of my clients to Alan Schefflin, Professor of
Law at Santa Clara University Law School. He has been able to
confirm that the information that she has supplied is absolutely
true and that her memories could not have been derived from any
published source. This client simply came into my office one day
with MKULTRA written on a piece of paper after about 9 months of
therapy. Another client's memories about the CIA connection to Dr.
Greene appeared spontaneocusly several months ago. She has memories
of being exposed to radiation. I had never mentioned anything
about government research or the CIA to either of them prior to the
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time that their memories emerged spontaneously.

With the proper knowledge of mind control techniques, these clients

can be helped. 1 have been amazed at the progress these clients
have made since I began understanding about how the mind control
technigques work. Many attempts have been made through Freedom of

Information Act filings to gain access to the nind control research

These reguests have generally been slowed down or

documentation.
It is very

denied, although some information has been obtained.
important that we have information to confirm or deny the things

that are being remembered.

Furthermore, if, as the evidence suggests, some of these people
were used in radiation experiments, there might be information in
the mind control experiment files on radiation experiments,
especially since Dr. L. Wilson Greene, Dr. Sidney Gottleib, and Dr.

Martin Orne among others, have been reported by people to have been

associated with both. 1f there are radiation files within the mind



control files, then people across the country may then possibly
have the documentation to take to their doctors to assist in their

medical treatment.

There is some suggestion that this research is continuing to the
present day and people and their therapists are being harassed by
associates of the mind control projects who were assigned to
monitor the subjects so that they never talk and so that they can

continue to be used as needed.

Finally, I urge you to recommend an investigation into these
matters. Although there was a commission on mind control, it did
not include the children because most of them were too young or
still involved in the research in the late 1970's to come forward.

The only way to end the harassment and suffering of these people is
to make public what has happened to them in the mind control
experiments. Please recommend that there be an investigation on
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the Mind Control experiments as they related to children. We need
more information to help our clients. We need the glare of
publicity to stop the continuing harassment of people who were
subjects in mind control experiments.

Thank you for listening to us.
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STATEMENT TO :
PRESIDENTIAL REPORT ON RADIATION
CLAUDIA 8. MULLEN

MARCH 15,1998

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1957 AND

1984, | BECAME A PAWN IN A GOVERNMENT SCHEME » WHOSE ULTIMATE GOAL WAS

MIND CONTROL AND TO CREATE THE "PERFECT SPY". ALL THROUGH THE USE OF:

CHEMICALS, RADIATION, DRUGS, HYPNOSIS ELECTRIC SHOCK, ISOLATION IN TUBS

OF  WATER, SLEEP  DEPRIVATION; BRAINWASHING AND  VERBAL,
PHYSICAL EMOTIONAL &SEXUAL ABUSE. .

I WAS EXPLOITED UNWITTINGLY FOR NEARLY THREE DECADES OF MY LIFE

AND THE ONLY EXPLANATIONS GIVEN TO ME WERE: "THAT THE END JUSTIFIES THE

MEANS * AND "I WAS SERVING MY COUNTRY IN THEIR BOIPD EEEADT TA £imiir



COMMUNISM “.
I CAN ONLY SUMMARIZE MY CIRCUMSTANCES BY SAYING, THEY TOOK AN ALREADY

ABUSED 7 YEAR OLD CHILD AND COMPOUNDED MY SUFFERING BEYOND BELIEF. THE
SADDEST PART IS- | KNOW FOR A FACT; THAT | WAS NOT ALONE! THERE WERE
COUNTLESS OTHER CHILDREN IN MY SAME SITUATION AND THERE WAS NO ONE TO
HELP US.....UNTIL NOW.

I HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED AS MUCH INFORMATION AS POSSIBLE;
INCLUDING CONVERSATIONS OVERHEARD OF THE PEOPLE AND AGENCIES
RESPONSIBLE. | AM ABLE TO REPORT THIS TO YOU IN SUCH GRAPHIC DETAIL:
BECAUSE OF BOTH MY PHOTOGRAPHIC MEMORY AND THE ARROGANCE OF THE
DOCTORS INVOLVED ,WHO WERE CERTAIN THEY WOULD ALWAYS CONTROL MY MIND
AND BEHAVIOR. ALTHOUGH, THE PROCESS OF RECALLING THESE ATROCITIES IS
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CERTAINLY NOT AN EASY TASK; NOR IS IT WITHOUT SOME DANGER TO MY SELF AND
MY FAMILY. BUT , | FEEL THE RISK 1S WORTH TAKING.

e

DR. L. WILSON GREENE, WHO CLAIMED TO HAVE RECEIVED 50 MILLION
DOLLARS FOR HIS ARMY CHEMICAL AND RADIOLOGICAL CORPORATION, AS PART OF
THE TSD(TECHNICAL SCIENCE DIVISION ) OF THE CIA, ONCE DESCRIBED TO A DR.
CHARLES L. BROWN JR. ; "THAT CHILDREN WERE USED AS SUBJECTS BECAUSE THEY
WERE MORE FUN TO WORK WITH AND CHEAPER TOO. THEY NEEDED LOWER

PROFILE SUBJECTS THAN SOLDIERS OR GOVERNMENT PEOPLE, SO ONLY YOUNG
WILLING FEMALES WILL DO....BESIDES *, HE SAID, I" LIKE SCARING THEM..THEY AND

THE AGENCY THINK I'M A GOD..CREATING SUBJECTS AND EXPERIMENTS FOR
WHATEVER DEVIANT PURPOSES SID(DR.SIDNEY GOTTLIEB) AND JAMES(DR. JAMES
* HAMILTON) CAN THINK UP!*




© ol N 1958, | WAS TO BE TESTED THEY TOLD ME BY SOME IMPORTANT DOCTORS
COMING FROM A PLAbE CALLED THE "SOCIETY" (THE HUMAN ECOLOGY SOCIETY) |
WAS TOLD TO COOPERATE ; ANSWER ANY OF THEIR QUESTIONS. THEN, SINCE THE
TEST "MIGHT HURT, | WOULD BE GIVEN SHOTS, X-RAYS AND A FEW JOLTS OF
ELECTRICITY *.. 1 WAS ALSO INSTRUCTED, * NOT TO LOOK AT ANYONES FACE TOO
HARD AND TO IGNORE NAMES AS THIS WAS A VERY 8 ECRE T PROJECT, ...BUT TO
BE BRAVE AND ALL THOSE THINGS WOULD HELP ME FORGET ".  NATURALLY, AS
MOST CHILDREN DO, | DID THE OPPOSITE ; AND REMEMBERED AS MUCH AS 1 COULD !
A DR. JOHN GITTINGER TESTED ME AND DR. CAMERON GAVE ME THE SHOCKS
AND DR. GREENE THE XRAYS. THEN, | WAS TOLD BY SID (GOTTLIEB) *| WAS RIPE FOR
THE BIG A- MEANING ARTICHOKE,. *.
BY THE TIME | LEFT TO GO HOME- JUST LIKE EVERY TIME FROM THEN ON, 1 WOULD
RECALL NOTHING OF MY TESTS OR THE DIFFERENT DOCTORS. | WOULD ONLY
REMEMBER WHATEVER EXPLANATIONS- DR. ROBERT G. HEATH (OF TULANE MEDICAL \
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SCHOOL)GAVE ME FOR THE ODD BRUISES, NEEDLE MARKS , BURNS ON MY HEAD AND

FINGERS AND EVEN THE GENITAL SORENESS. | HAD NO REASON TO BELIEVE
OTHERWISE.  ALREADY, THEY HAD BEGUN TO CONTROL MY MIND!

THE NEXT YEAR, | WAS SENTTO A PLACE IN MARYLAND CALLED DEEP CREEK
CABINS TO LEARN HOW *TO SEXUALLY PLEASE MEN". ALSO, | WAS TAUGHT HOW TO
COERCE THEM INTO TALKING ABOUT THEMSELVES . IT WAS  RICHARD
HELMS(DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF THE ClA), DR.GOTTLIEB, CAPTAIN GEORGE WHITE AND
MORSE ALLEN, WHO ALL PLANNED ON FILMING AS MANY HIGH GOVERNMENT AND
AGENCY OFFICIALS AND HEADS OF ACADEMIC INSTITUTIONS AND FOUNDATIONS AS
POSSIBLE-; SO LATER, WHEN THE FUNDING FOR MIND CONTROL AND RADIATION
STARTED TO DWINDLE : THEN THE PROJECTS WOULD CONTINUE- AT ANY COST! |

’ WAS TO BECOME A REGULAR LITTLE'SPY" FOR THEM AFTER THAT SUMMER.
EVENTUALLY , ENTRAPPING MANY UNWITTING MEN, INCLUDING THEMSELVES, ALL
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HUMILIATION BEGAN.
| OVERHEARD COVERSATIONS ABOUT A PART OF THE AGENCY CALLED ORD-

(OFFICE OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT) RUN BY DR. GEEENE, DR. STEPHEN
ALDRICH , MARTIN ORNE AND MORSE ALLEN. ONCE , A CRUDE REMARK WAS MADE BY
DR.GOTTLIEB ABOUT A POSSIBLE LEAK OVER IN NEW ORLEANS EAST, INVOLVING A
LARGE GROUP OF RET. ARDED CHILDREN, WHO WERE BEING GIVEN MASSIVE DOSES
OFRADIATION.HEASKED'WHYWILSONWASSOWORRIEDABOUTAFEW
RETATRDED KIDS? AFTER ALL, THEY WOULD BE THE LEAST LIKELY TO SPILL THE
BEANS!"

ANOTHER TIME, | HEARD DR. MARTIN ORNE, WHO WAS THE "DIRECTOR OF
THE SCIENTIFIC OFFICE" AND LATER THE INSTITUTE FOR EXPERIMENTAL RESEARCH,
STATE, THAT (IN ORDER TO KEEP MORE FUNDING COMING FROM DIFFERENT
SOURCES FOR THE RADIATION AND MIND CONTROL PROJECTS, HE SUGGESTED
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*STEPPING UP THE AMOUNTS OF ALL THE "STRESSORS USED "AND ALSO, THE
BLACKMAIL PORTION OF THE EXPERIMENTS. HE SAID, " IT NEEDED TO BE DONE
FASTER . THEN GET RID OF THE SUBJECTS, AS IT WAS ASKING FOR ' US' TO COME
BACK AND HAUNT THEM, BY REMEMEBRING."

THERE IS MUCH MORE | COULD TELL YOU ABOUT GOVERNMENT SPONSORED
RESEARCH, INCLUDING PROJECT NAMES; SUBPROJECT NUMBERS AND THE PEOPLE
INVOLVED; THE FACILITIES USED; HUMILIATING TESTS & OTHER FORMS OF TORTURE
AND ABUSE; BUT , | THINK | HAVE GIVEN MORE THAN ENOUGH INFORMATION TO
RECOMMEND FURTHER lN\ESTIGATION OF ALL MIND CONTROL PROJECTS...-
ESPECIALLY AS THEY INVOLVE SO MUCH USE OF RADIATION.

| WOULD LOVE NOTHING MORE THAN TO SAY | HAD DREAMED ALL THIS UP;




AND NEED TO JUST ' FORGET IT...BUT THAT WOULD BE A TRAGIC MISTAKE! NOT
ONLY THAT - IT WOULD BE A LIE. ALL THESE ATROCITES DID OCCUR TO ME AND
COUNTLESS OTHER CHILDREN; AND ALL UNDER THE GUISE OF * DEFENDING OUR
COUNTRY™! |

IT IS BECAUSE OF THE CUMMULATIVE EFFECT OF EXPOSURE TO THE
RADIATION , CHEM ICALS, DRUGS, TORTURE AND SUBSEQUENT MENTAL & PHYSICAL
DISTRESS; THAT | HAVE BEEN ROBBED OF THE ABILITY TO WORK AND EVEN TO
BEAR CHILDREN OF MY OWN! IT IS BLATA“TLY OBVIOUS THAT NONE OF THIS WAS
NEEDED- NOR SHOULD HAVE EVER BEEN ALLOWED TO TAKE PLACE AT ALL

THE ONLY MEANS WE HAVE TO SEEK OUT THE AWFUL TRUTH; AND BRING IT
TO LIGHT ( NO MATTER HOW DISGUSTING) IS BY OPENING WHATEVER FILES REMAIN
ON ALL THE PROJECTS; THROUGH ANOTHER PRESIDENTIAL COMMISION ON MIND
CONTROL.. |BELIEVE THAT EVERY CITIZEN OF THIS GREAT NATION OF OURS HAS



2]

A RIGHT TO KNOW JUST WHAT IS FACT AND WHAT IS FICTION. IT IS OUR GREATEST
PROTECTION AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF THIS EVER HAPPENING AGAIN!
THEREFORE- NOW | LEAVE THIS MATTER IN YOUR CAPABLE HANDS. ICAN
OFFER NO MORE THAN WHAT | HAVE GIVEN YOU TODAY........ THE TRUTH!
THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME.

CATHERINE MICHELLE (CLAUDIA S. MULLEN )
MARCH 15, 1995
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Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD
740 Dante St.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546

TO0: Presidential commission on Radiation Committee
FROM: Valerie B. Wolf
DATE: March 10, 1995

As Claudia S. Mullen's therapist, I would like to document her
REROTY TIeCcOovery process. She was referred to Re after being
sexually assaulted, but did not respond to treatment initially.
She was constantly remembering being abused and became
dysfunctional and suicidal. After about 9 months of therapy, she
came to therapy one day with MKULTRA written with other words on 2
piece of paper. From that point on, she began to work on the mind
control issues and began to improve. All of her memories have
emerged spontanecusly without the use of memory enhancement
techniques such as hypnosis or sodium amytal. I had told her
nothing about government and CIA research projects.

To the best of my knowledge, she has read nothing about mind
control or CIA covert operations. Since she decided to listen
carefully and remember as much as she could about conversations

among the researchers, her memories are extraordinarily complete.
o py e L eme 21am Crkhaftflin €for




1 have sent written COPlLES Ol MEAULLEE LU M At 1 . & avoandc
validation and he has confirmed that she has knowledge of events
and people that are not pubiished anywhérs, that seme of her
memories contain new information and that some are already known
and published. Some of her memories have been confirmed by family
members. She has also shown me old scrapbooks where she wrote

notes to remember what was happening to her and hid the notes
under the pictures in the scrapbook. -
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REPORT TO PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE ON RADIATION
SUBMITTED BY: CLAUDIA MULLEN
MARCH 18, 1995
1

| was bom in 1950, adopted at the age of two snd one-half into 8 weaithy, middie-ciass family;
and considered myself fortunate. By the time | reached the age of seven and one-hsif, | had become weil
accustomed 10 my fife as an abused chiid. After years of being molested by my mother and her circie of
friends, | believed | had siready lesmed everything snyone could about living in Hell. | was wrong.
Nothing could have prepared me for what was about o follow.

Between the years of 1857 and 1084, | was to become 8 pewn in 8 Govemment scheme, whose
ultimste goal was; mind controf , the manipuistion of human bshavior and ultimstely, to creste &
human prototype of “the perfect spy”. Through the use of chemicals, radistion, mind-aitering drugs,
hypnosis, electric shock, isolation, sieep deprivation, brainwashing; and sexus!, emotional, physical and
mental torture- | was expiolied unwittingly for nearly three decades of my ie. The only explanations
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REPORT : CLAUDIA MULLEN
2

*FIRST: THE SUBJECTS OF THESE EXPERIMENTS AND HOW AND WHY THEY WERE
CHOSEN.

Most were females between the ages of five and early thirties.

Chikdiren are easily intimidsted, cosroed and obviously, sasier 10 control than adults.

- In the event 8 child breaks the silence, their stories sre usually ignored or seem unbelievable.

»Mm.mnyummmmlmmmummm'medw
perform and tend to fight less”. |

- i introduoed 10 an incestuous relationship sarty enough, children leam silence, shame; and are
made to fee! guilty and deserve some form of punishment.
) -Abused children crave sttention. When they are forced into a maternal incestuous reiationship.

they tend (o crave the attention especiatly by a patemal figure, and witi do ANYTHING to obtain it

-Aema.mommmmm'mﬂemmmmmummm.

TMVMMMWWMBoﬂmMM.




-AsDr.ManMT.Olmmnﬂ(hMofmumeMO).‘cmmhcrebloold
m...m'smtommwlte.mwmmeubtommtomoMm.mmm
whore for any red-blooded American male!” :

-Dr.LWlsonGmmmde.1WAsm..ALmewMyhmmu
about being controlied and even raped by 8 father figure". :

-mnummﬂn'ﬂoldamuW‘.mmmmm.mtm&ohkmmely
mmﬂrpemmam.m.mmmoodmmm.mmamm»ymm
mmfeﬂe...ﬂnymrmnmﬂnlhiy‘ncpll&nmm.’

mmnmmmmm.ﬁ.acmm.'mmmmmmw.
mmmmmmmmw)wuhammmdmmm;
mmwm.muwanmmm.mmmlum.mmm
absolutely NO idea what the other has done!”

- Doctor- L Witson Greene, said directly in my presence to Dr. Charles L. Brown Jr. (who
W'mmmmmmmmmmmmmimmmm
whenever he felt like Il he was a close “family friend”™ and thereby above suspicion), “These kinderkund-
m:-mmnm.mommmtomtmm.mmmwmmm
mm«mmm.m.lmmmm.nmm.muma
god to them and to the agency too. ..cresting ittie robots to use for whatever deviant purposes they can
think up...and Sid (Gottlieb) and James (Hamilion) can really come up with some doozies!*
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-3 REPORT: CLAUDIA MULLEN

-During the year sfier | tumed eight, | was 10id | nesded to be tested by some very " important
doclors .who were coming from a place calied the NIH ; from as far sway as New York City and a group
of scientists who belonged to a Society (Human Ecology Society). © Also, | was told to be "on my best
behavior, do as | was told and snswer any questions they might ask truthfully; and try nol to pay too
much sttention to the people's faces or names. This was a very important SECRET and sensitive
operstion they were working on for the President and & Deputy of an importsnt orgsnization in
Washington, D.C. in order to heip me forget everything(l was toid the tests might hurt), | would be given
shots and x-reys and maybe 8 Bttle jolt of electriclty; but | was 10 be brave!® Naturally, as most children
do, | made certain to do the opposite and remember as much as | possibly could.

After the tests and before | was shooked and pisced in 8 tud of water in 8 dark place called the
“sieep room™ st the hospitsi(Tuisne University Medical Hospits!), | overheard Doctor Greene and MY
Doctor(Dr. Robert G. Hesth) spesking with the group of physicians and men in sults and Asmy uniforms.
Dr. Greene said, "She hss s fertlie mind and sccording to her hypnotic abilities.she is perfect for their




I e e "
A man | lesmed was cslied John (Gittinger) saki according to my P A 8§ ‘s, Weschiers and remarkable

mmmmspmm.anmw:mmmmummneﬁmnnv
responded with 8 remark as 10 my age and the man ,who had cslled me “Lassie” (whom | ceme to know
as Dr. E. Cameron) ststed, "it's just 8 matter of degrees. Age really has nothing to do with her
usefuiness. You must lesm to overiook the fact she's only eight yesrs oid and have fun with your
subjects!®” Then | heard lsughing as | remember crying inside. | had aiready lsamed NOT {o show
emotion on the outside, because you never knew what reaction or response would be punished or
rewarded. By the time | was aliowed to go home, | had siready forgotien ever meeting anyone new ;
taking sny lests or being tortured. | recalied ONLY what Dr. Heath TOLD me had occurred over the past
few days. My mind was aiready being controlied and | was compietely unaware. Any bruises, bums,
needie marks or even genitsl soreness, was aiways expisined to me and | had no reason NOT to believe
the kindly doctor, who siways calied me "Dear”. in the words of Sid Gottlied, *I was ripe for the Big A".
(A’ mesning Artichoke, not amnesia, as | first thought, when these horrible memories began to surface
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over two yesrs 8go. )

-Twice | overheard Dr. Greene and the peopie who came from 8 piace called ORD (Office of
Research and Development) discuss radiation in reference to 8 group of “retarded children " in New
Orleans Esst and probiems they were having with “leaks". When someone called Steve (Aldrich) notified
Dr. Greene of the problem, there was s crude remark made by the man they jokingly calied,"Stuttering
Sid” (Dr. Gottiieb, who | came 1o know well over the next eight years. | lsamed 10 recognize him walking
foward my room, because of his distinct limp. | aiso saw him ofien with the man known as Morse Alien,
who spoke of cresting & “labula rass"-his version of a human vegetabie through the use of radiation,
intense shock treatment and hypnosis.) ..that why was he 30 worrled sboul 8 few retarded Kids..they
were the LEAST likely to ever spill the beans®. Another time | heard Dr. Martin Ome, while he called
himself the “director of the Scientific Intelligence Office® and Iater the head of the faciitty called the
institute for Experimental Research snd the APA" speaking to doctors Greene and Heath about
demanding thai "executive action® be taken when they were through with me as a test subject on
controfling my mind with drugs, shocks, lots of hypnotic techniques he knew of. sexusl humilistion and
entrapment of all the top “escheion to insure the funding did not stop”; and even siepping up the
stressors, such as chemicais, bilogicatls, incressed use of the Variac (a portabie type shook machine that
eoubbemdlnmnonapcmn'swn as long as  was wet firs); lndommx-nys When one

dissocisied personaiiies- asked him whal "exscutive action * maant? He




repiied, "It means we get rid of the ittie bitch-YOU...don't you get 1?7 You simply dissppear. John (Dulies)
can order that st any time and even Mac (John McCone) would never know what happened to you!*
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TECHNIQUES UTILIZED FOR TRAINING AND INDOCTRINATION OF SUBJECTS:

-From 1958 until the iste summer of 1956, | was tested by numerous doclors. That same
spring, | overheard the Doctors- Gottlied, Heath , Gresne and a Phyllis Greenacre from Comell
taking sbout sending me sway for 8 throe wesk training program in Maryland. Dr.Greenscre hed
been consulted to determine certain “sexusi problems or confusion | might have IF used in an
excling , but highly sensitive operation they were pianning for August of that summer”. She was
to see If she could "sssure Richard (Heims-Deputy direcior of Clandestine Pisns-ofien called the
head of * dirty tricks?) and ‘Stormy*(a nickname | heard them oall the man from Califomia celed
Captain White * ) that | would be scosptable for “csrtain scientific procedures in an operational
setting”. She ssked ,"What for?" Dr.Gottlieb said Morse (Allen) was snxious to begin leaching
mWW,MMNMh.Mdmnmmumml
was not 100 young 10 be conspicuous 1o the unwitting tarpeis.” She said she and Jemes
(Hamiiton) both agreed that | responded well 10 oider men and extemal stimuistion combined”.

Although they lsughed, | was excited to be poing anywhere but home or the hospital



where | was stit being sbused by my mother's houseguests and numerous “terminsl type
{echniques™ (as they calied the tortures we were subjected 10 at olther the hospits! or one of the
Ar Foroe Bases near New Orleans (snd siso the chiidren in East N.O.). These terminal type
experiments inciuded : )

A combinstion of interrogstion techniques involving a certain mbdure of intravenous
berbituates; followed by a stimulsnt; memory {ests; shocks, isolation in huge tubs of aliternating
hol/coid water, degrading genital tests; followed by x-rays and/or long periods of no sieep with
taped messages running. ANl this was followed by tests to delermine If we remembered the series

of fests!
*Sadistic harm avoidance fests(different types of pein to determine our tolerance 10

pein).
*Verbal sbuse to lower our egos snd increase our “needs {o be dominated®.
“Compiete isolstion from anyone eise for long periods of time with only liquids to eat,
which contsined cafeine to increase amnesis. :
*Sexusl molestation by the doctors and Mr.Fenner, who was Chairman of the Unuiversity

boerd of directors at thet time.
*Tactics to give us nightmeres and then forced 1o remember them over and over.
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mmmmmvomwomamammw-mm
This was always done the night before going home and combined with reminders that it was my
mother who had hirt me..not the “good doctors”. Whenever | woke up from the long period of
sieep after shock trestments, | would have iitie or no memory of recent events; so Dr. Heath
wouid supply the information | was to remember untii next time. Memories would oddly retum
aimost immedistely after the first exposure 10 any psin or sbuse. | was never aliowed 10 see the
other “patients” at Tulsne; but | know they were mostly mental ceses from Charity hospital or
prisoners from Angole Or other penal facliities. such as; Vacsville in Celifornia; lona State in
Providence; Lexington Kentucky drug rehad center run by a Dr. isbell, who siso was used as s
consultant

“Headaches were frequently long lasting and no anaigesics were given. There was a




Docior Wollf from New York or Boston, who was very small and skinny and wore thick giasses.
iHe was consuiied on inducing headaches".DR.Cameron was used a3 a consuliani for the shock
trestments and; iater after | was toid he “feil off a mountain about 8 years ister,” a Dr. Cleghom
took over all the shock trestments and increased the smounts snd length . | remember the man
calied Morse(Alien) being especially fascinated with the shock and hypnotic aspects. Dr. Hyde
from Boston was brought in for hypnosis and lster Dr. Ome from the Human Ecology institute.
He and Dr. Brown (my monitor who often brought me back and forth from various piaces, had
worked with Dr. Ome and Dr.Baidwin or Mateiand at the NIH (Nationa! institute of Health ) in
Philadeiphia in the 1950's.) .

*A Col. Campbell came from Dayton and tested a new drug on me; 83 wefl ss Dr. Hyde
and the very tsil man named George White, who ister traveled with “ike® and & young man
named Bud-the whiz kid", who set up cameras in hotel rooms to entrap high officials in
Govemnment .Cia, Universities and aiso private donors of money such as Dr. Geshecker and
J.King .(1 don recall where he was from). Also some locs! politicians and police officisls were
mmtommmmmmmmaww.Mmammw
man calied Morse Allen. "Uncle John-as | was told to call John Gittinger) was the main person
mmvemepemuytm.ﬂemahmmn.mmmaMMMMn
gostee and spoke with a funny kind of southern acoent. The hote! rooms were kepl year round aii
mrmemu(.s&uoumm)mnnmmmmmmmmmm
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like smoke , George White, once showed me how there were cameras behind one of the mirrors
in the bathroom which was hidden from sight. The other basthroom was open s0 no one
suspecied anyone was spying on me and whomever | was forced o stay with-sometimes all
wht.mymresooenainmyamnesumld!w. they wouid often brag about their jobs and
how important tbcym(medoauswmewmn). Dr. Heath once toid a visiting man
mm.mmmmm(cm)mmwmymuuwmn.lwum1mn
mmmmlmm...mmwmmum.lmﬂmummm
wMMMemuomumMm;Wmormua'Mopdhmbf
wmmm.'wnguutodmmowmmmmmmw.
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* My name from then on was Chrystal . At the Deep Creek Cabin ' camp’ .| was known as
° Avs®- a name | was aliowed to pick. :

'Mytﬂptomrmndaheﬁruumeh1m)mmuyunmmmwnksofmy
e as their "S° or subject as | was calied. It was beautiful thers and no medicines or
MWM)moMn.Nommanmdlommmmmhml
Mmmu.ummulmnmm.muvlml'nmm
Mr.Scheiber”-resily Dr. Gottiieb and it was run by the head of* co vert ops”. who calied himself
“Stormy”. Most of the men | came 10 know well, were either there as observers or volunieer
wm.Wemummmmmmmm'muﬂnmmmmww
them fo talk sbout themseives. Then, we had to recall sverything about them-physicsl &
personality traits; as well as repeat whole conversations. Later the movies , that were taken of
us, were watched by us and the doclors (especially Dr.White or Captsin White, Dr. Hamiiton, Dr
WmahemmeyuidmanyldodemMWM;uDr.Mm
from Deleware and even Morse Allen and R. Heims. The only person they said who was unaware
ofheuﬂnandMonm's'unoﬂhodome'mMacorJohnMecmn.mnMMM
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would strongly object to the use of giris ranging in age from 7 to late twenties for “leaming
coersive techniques”. _

ma«mm,lmmmtowm.mwMFmBmsmwmorm
hotels in New Orieans and a place calied the TRIMS facliity, which was in Texas and had 8 large
mm‘.%mmmymmmmymmwwumww
20 yoars; 50 that “the top eschelon wouldn cut the budget sny more or stop the projects
.loownﬂmtommﬂmymvmmmmmmummm
mﬂmmor.mmmwrpoﬂbntoooodmr(onmelm.umﬂulﬂeoﬂm
innocent victims). .

*There is much more | couild supply as far as conversations and places | was taken 1o,
and people | was forced to "plesse” or be tesied by; but thers is neither the time nor the space
for this. | think that ,along with the names of the projects, | wil have given more than enough
information to warrant a further investigation of the mind control experiments.

DEDART THA AOMMTYTEREE
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-PROJECTS INVOLVED IN PERSONALLY AS "SUBJECT" OR LEARNED ABOUT IN
CONVERSATIONS OVERHEARD AND/OR DIRECTLY TOLD TO ME:

“Whenever possible, | wil include names of those participating in projecis-
-mmw.imtwmmm-mmmmcm'm
%A'.IWMMWMMWHRWMNNOHGMW.NW”
Mdmm..mm.dlbwu years before | first met Caplain White, Richard
Heims or heard sbout the “Professor-Dr.Wendt".
-m1m.mnlmmhugmwnmmbermmmm&peoplebymewesm
BLUEBIRDS ARE FLYING".

-Nino,mnlmw.m;vlpoke oflprojodwthml;Meould'umvyzeyouby
MoMnoyoulherrobhm'.lhdnwumsmlyauwctommmoobcm.
-\Mnnlmu(mz)mmmrumemcmmmum;mm Dr.Greene toid me stood for



— 'war without desth”. i was siso going to show “the Americans that WE CAN leam to comtrol

snyone’s behavior If given enough time".

~The following year, in Mexico City, | heard the numbers subproject 128 and thet | was
*Subject(S)" either 1, 2 or 3.
-mmnmmulmdm&mnawmcthammmmmmm
could alter your mind™; and MK Dela mesnt it was all the most imporiant parts of the Ura
Project like biochemicats, brain maps and brain surgery(which fortunately Mr.Fenner refused to
let them do to me);electric shocks and different drugs to control behaviors; and siso radistion to
ensure slience somehow”. | overheard & conversation between Drs.Greene and Hesth after an
“inspection® by the Genera! (Earman).
-Sumwmumms.arwmmeMh1masnmyofumeto'mm
without them knowing they had been given gas and withoul using sny wespons”. | befieve
Dr.Greene was referring to ‘Germ warfare * . Also he mentioned the large groups of children in
retarted schools who had been given “doses of x-rays 10 see what would happen®.

~All the people from the ORD place talked about was radistion(Drs.Ome, Gottlieb & Aldrich. Also
the Morse Allen man, who seemed to be fascinated with hynotism snd said he “missed the esrly
Artichoke days and telked sbout making “people into vegetables”. and wishing “Esty(Estabrooks)
hadnt chickened out of using terminal experiments!®




S2

L4

-1 remember whenever Dr.Hamilton was involved in his "MK Search stuff and finding new and
amusing ways to use sex for controlling people”, the number Sub Project #23,7& 12came up. .
-When money ran out from the govemment for the MK Ultra sub projects. they began using
private funds and “Academia-" more to make the project seem more “sensitive and sound more
important to the top brass®. This went on til 1983(funding by the Govemment) then | began to
hear more about “The Institute for Experimental Research” and “The Psychological Assesment
Assoc. “run by “Uncie John"(Gittinger).

-Dr.Gottlieb ran something calied the SOD (Special Operations...something...)and the
mammwmummmmmmmmmMuyamm).
-TtnTRlMsmeeMTmﬂodymtnodofhme1970‘smdlm1nmmborwhﬂllmnds
mwnmwmmmmmnmnm-m.lmmm.
M.mummwmuummummmrmm. it was where
Dr. Greene was shways coming from or going to. it was East of the Cabins surrounded by water
and calied Deep Creek, where | stayed

-l think | was in numbers #74(Deep Creek) and 430 or #431-434(subprojects)..

REPORT TO COMMITEE:
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nummaMuetonMIgcmmhwmm
Mmdmm.rm:MlMﬂumMTmmm

» by someone | hed trusted,
Disorder and was hospitalized
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12
atrocities DID occur to me and to countiess other men, women and children; and all under the guise of

defending our country! | have spent the better portion of my adult life suffering from somatic symptoms,
which - until now, could never be explained. | have undergone many years of pain (the worst being
severe Migrane headaches) , treatment , neediess surperies, smotional distress, loss of income and
mambunyalbypeomIrmw.Mwmw.mdmevaeeﬂmof
mnmmmm.mmomtom.m.m.mmnmm
wmuu\.ln-ve'mnmnmmmmmmmmmwwmumm.nis
MmhmommytoMMn;Mmdwm.MWMW
ukenphu...E\ER!WeMMtoMmmdmmmdm.wmmm
mnmerym«omwsofmmmmm.Meveauuuodtompen
m.mmmmmMnBtomkaOMnoMﬂMMwmlbbyopmlng
hatever fles remsin and then, bring the swtul truth out ino the open . | believe fimiy. that every chizen
dﬂhwmofmhulmwMMBMmdem.lllsqunMest
wmmmemnydmbmmmmnmmmmmmlmm
m«mmmmm.lmmmmemmmwmmmon
ofMMymMMtommmewmomtoMMAudmmml
research which was done on unwiting citizens and innocent chikdren. | know you wil find i in your best
mmmmmmmlomﬂannm.lmoﬂermmmmIhavogiven
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you today...the truth. Thank you agsin for your patience and time.

Claudia §. Mutien
March 15, 1985
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Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD
740 Dante St.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546

TO: Presidential Commission on Radiation Committee
FROM: Valerie B. Wolf
DATE: March 10, 1995”

As Chris De Nicola's therapist, I wish to document the process of
how she has recovered her memories of being used as a subject in
governmental experiments involving radiation and mind control. All
of Chris' memories have emerged spontaneously with free recall. No
Remory recovery techniques such as hypnosis or sodium amytal have
been used. For the first two Years of treatment, Chris remembered
only Dr. Greene and her father as well as other men whose names she
did not know. Several months ago, after completing a memory, she
asked for pen and paper and began to write out confidential CIA and
military memos. I had never told her anything about governmental
and CIA involvement in the type of mind control techniques that she
had remembered nor, to my knowledge had she ever read anything on
this subject. While she knows some of my other clients who have
been subjected to mind control techniques, she has had no
opportunity to speak with them. This ReROry came up unexpectedly,
as did the radiation memories. She has since remembered many more

TRAAMWME memsd onesm o o omd



’ ana experiment names as well as code
numbers. We have not had the opportunity to check the validity of
these memories and would welcome the opportunity to do so.
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STATEMENT

Good afternoon. I'm Chris De Nicola born July of 1962 rendering me
32 years of age. | was a subject in Radiation as well as Mind Control and
Drug Experiments performed by a man | knew as Dr. Greene.

My parents were divorced around 1966 and Donald Richard Ebner, my
natural father, was involved with Dr. Greene in the experiments. | was a
subject from 1966 - 1976. Dr. Greene performed Radiation Experiments
on me in 1970 focusing on my neck, throat and chest, 1972 focusing on my
chest, and my uterus in 1975. Each time | became dizzy, nauseous and
threw up. All these experiments were performed on me in conjunction
with Mind Control techniques and Drugs in Tucson, Arizona.

Dr. Greene was using me mostly as a Mind Control subject. From
1966-1973 his objective was to gain total control of my mind and train
me to be a spy/assassin.

The first significant memory took place at Kansas City University in

1966. Don Ebner took me there by plane when my mom was out of town. |
Cm im cshat lanbad Lle a labhareatary and thare caamerd to he ather




children. | was strapped down, naked, spread eagle, on a table on my back.
Dr. Greene had electrodes on my body including my head. He used what
looked like an overhead projector and repeatedly said he was burning
different images into my brain while a red light flashed aimed at my
forehead. In between each sequence he used electric shock on my body and
told me to go deeper and deeper while repeating each image would go
deeper into my brain, and | would do whatever he told me to do. | felt
drugged because he had given me a shot before he started the procedure.
When it was over, he gave me another shot. The next thing | remember |
was with my grandparents again in Tucson, Arizona. | was 4 years old.

You can see from this experiment that Dr. Greene used trauma, drugs,
post-hypnotic suggestion and more trauma in an effort to gain total
control of my mind.

He used me in Radiation Experiments both for the purposé of
‘determining the effects of Radiation on various parts of my body and to
terrorize me as an additional trauma in the Mind Control Experiments.
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Statement - Chris De Nicola - 3/15/85

The rest of the experiments took place in Tucson, Arizona out in the
desert. | was taught how to pick locks, be secretive, use my photographic
memory to remember things and a technique to withhold information by

repeating numbers to myself.

Dr. Greene moved on to wanting me to kill dolis that looked like real
children. | stabbed a doll with a spear once after being severely tortured
but the next time | refused. He used many torture techniques but as | got

older | resisted more and more.

He often tied me down in a cage, which was near his office. Between
1972 and 1976 he and his assistants were sometimes careless and left
the cage unlocked. Whenever physically possible, | snuck into his office
and found files with reports and memos addressed to CIA and Military
Personnel. Included in these files were Project, Sub Project, Subject and
Experiment names with some code numbers for Radiation and Mind Control
Experiments which | have submitted in my written documentation. | was
caught twice and Dr. Greene tortured me ruthlessly with electric shock,
druas. spinning me on a table. putting shots in my stomach. in mv back.



dislocating my joints and hypnotic techniques to make me feel-crazy and
suicidal. | protected the information by using the technique | had been
taught. | repeated to him over and over, “They came too quick, | didn't

have a chance to see anything.”

Because of my rebellion and growing lack of cooperation, they gave
up on me as a spy/assassin. Consequently, the last 2 years, 1974 - 1976,
Dr. Greene used various Mind Control techniques to reverse the '
spy/assassin messages to seif-destruct and death messages. His
purpose? He wanted me dead and | have struggled to stay alive all of my
adult life. | believe it is by the grace of God that | am still alive.

These horrible experiments have profoundly affected my life. |
developed Multiple Personality Disorder because Dr. Greene’s goal was to
split my mind into as many parts as possible so he could control me
totally. He failed, but I've had to endure years of constant physical,
mental and emotional pain even to this day. I've been in therapy
consistently for 12 years and it wasn’t until | found my current therapist

2
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Statement - Chris De Nicola - 5/1 505

two and a half years ago who had knowledge of the Mind Control
Experiments that I've finally been able to make real progress and begin to

heal.

in_Closing

| ask that you keep in mind that the memories I've described are but
a glimpse of the countless others that took place over the 10 years
between 1966 and 1976. That they weren't just Radiation but Mind
Control and Drug Experiments as well. | have included more detailed
information of what | remember in your written documentation. Please
help us by recommending an investigation and making the information
available so that therapists and other mental health professionais can
help more people like myself. | know | can get better. | know others can
too, with the proper heip. Piease heip us in an effort to prevent these
) heinous acts from continuing in the future. Thank you.
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STATEMENT

Good afternoon. I'm Chris De Nicola born July of 1962 rendering me
32 years of age. | was a subject in Radiation as well as Mind Control and

Drug Experiments performed by a man | knew as Dr. Greene.

My parents were divorced around 1966 and Donald Richard Ebner, my
natural father, was invoilved with Dr. Greene in the experiments. | was a
subject from 1966 - 1976. Dr. Greene performed Radiation Experiments
on me in 1970 focusing on my neck, throat and chest, 1972 focusing on my
chest, and my uterus in 1975. Each time | became dizzy, nauseous and
threw up. All these experiments were performed on me in conjunction
with Mind Control techniques and Drugs in Tucson, Arizona.

Dr. Gfeene was using me mostly as a Mind Control subject. From
1966-1973 his objective was to gain total control of my mind and train

me to be a spy/assassin.
The first significant memory took place at Kansas City University in

1966. Don Ebner took me there by plane when my mom was out of town. |
was in what looked like a laboratorv and there caemed to he ather



children. | was strapped down, naked, spread eagie, on a table on my back.
Dr. Greene had electrodes on my body including my head. He uséed what
looked like an overhead projector and repeatedly said he was burning
different images into my brain while a red light flashed aimed at my
forehead. In between each sequence he used electric shock on my body and
told me to go deeper and deeper while repeating each image would go
deeper into my brain, and | would do whatever he told me to do. | felt
drugged because he had given me a shot before he started the procedure.
When it was over, he gave me another shot. The next thing | remember |
was with my grandparents again in Tucson, Arizona. | was 4 years old.

You can see from this experiment that Dr. Greene used trauma, drugs,
post-hypnotic suggestion and more trauma in an effort to gain total

control of my mind.

He used me in Radiation Experiments both for the purposé of
determining the effects of Radiation on various parts of my body and to
terrorize me as an additional trauma in the Mind Control Experiments.
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Statement - Chris De Nicola - 3/15/95

The rest of the experiments took place in Tucson, Arizona out in the
desert. | was taught how to pick locks, be secretive, use my photographic
memory to remember things and a technique to withhold information by
repeating numbers to myself.

Dr. Greene moved on to wanting me to kil dolis t1at looked like real
children. | stabbed a doll with a spear once after being severely tortured
but the next time | refused. He used many torture techniques but as | got
older | resisted more and more.

He often tied me down in a cage, which was near his office. Between
1972 and 1976 he and his assistants were sometimes careless and left
the cage unlocked. Whenever physically possible, | snuck into his office
and found files with reports and memos addressed to CIA and Military
Personnel. Inciuded in these files were Project, Sub Project, Subject and
Experiment names with some code numbers for Radiation and Mind Control
Experiments which | have submitted in my written documentation. | was

caught twice and Dr. Greene tortured me ruthlessly with electric shock,
Ceetmm ohate in myu etamach in mv back.
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dislocating my ioints and hypnotic techniques to ke me feel-crazy and
suicidal. | protected the information by using the technique | had been
taught. | repeated to him over and over, “They came too quick, | didn't
have a chance to see anything.”

Because of my rebellion and growing lack of cooperation, they gave
up on me as a spy/assassin. Consequently, the last 2 years, 1974 - 1976,
Dr. Greene used various Mind Control techniques to reverse the
spy/assassin messages to self-destruct and death messages. His
purpose? He wanted me dead and | have struggled to stay alive all of my
adult life. | believe it is by the grace of God that | am still alive.

These horrible experiments have profoundly affected my life. |
developed Multiple Personality Disorder because Dr. Greene's goal was to
split my mind into as many parts as possible so he could control me
totally. He failed, but I've had to endure years of constant physical,
mental and emotional pain even to this day. I've been in therapy
consistently for 12 years and it wasn't until | found my current therapist

2
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two and a half years ago who had knowledge of the Mind Control
Experiments that I've finally been able to make real progress and begin to
heal.

In_Closing

| ask that you keep in mind that the memories I've described are but
a glimpse of the countless others that took place over the 10 years
between 1966 and 1976. That they weren't just Radiation but Mind
Control and Drug Experiments as well. | have included more detailed
information of what | remember in your written documentation. Please
heip us by recommending an investigation and making the information
available so that therapists and other mental heaith professionals can
help more people like myself. | know | can get better. | know others can
too, with the proper help. Please help us in an effort to prevent these
heinous acts from continuing in the future. Thank you. -
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STATEMENT

Good afternoon. I'm Chris De Nicola born July of 1962 rendering me
32 years of age. | was a subject in Radiation as well as Mind Control and
Drug Experiments performed by a man | knew as Dr. Greene.

To give you a brief history, my parents were divorced around 1966
and Donald Richard Ebner, my natural father, was involved with Dr. Greene
in the experiments. | was a subject from 1966 - 1976. Dr. Greene
performed Radiation Experiments on me in 1970 focusing on my neck,
throat and chest, 1972 focusing on my chest, and my uterus in 1975. Each
time | became dizzy, nauseous and threw up. All these experiments took -

place in Tucson, Arizona.

Radiation on Uterus

) Dr. Greene was in charge of the experiment but my father, Don Ebner,
assisted. He was not only responsible for sneaking me out of my mother’s

house in the middle of the night but also assisted Dr. Greene with 99% of

the experiments, including this one. | remember heina in a2 hiarl reamr aed




| was naked, strapped down on a table spread eagle on my back. Dr. Greene
and Don Ebner put electrodes on my head near my temples, chest, stomach,
legs, arms and back. Dr. Greene used electric shock on me. It was painful.
He told me something about my having a choice that | could stab the doll
outside which he said could have been a real child or he was going to use
Radiation on my uterus to kill my chance of ever having children, that |
would be killing unborn children. 1 told him | didn’t want to stab the doll
outside and take a chance it could actually be a child. Dr. Greene said
something to me like “So you've chosen to kill any children you might
have?” |said, “Yes.”" Dr. Greene had given me a shot that made me
drowsy. | was scared. Dr. Greene moved a machine over me. Separate
parts of the machine looked like an x-ray machine you might see in a
dental office but they were all connected somehow. Dr. Greene put 3 on
my stomach near my belly button and one that pointed straight at my
vagina as close as he could get it. Dr. Greene asked, “Are you sure about
this? You have choices you know.” | said, “Yes." He used electric shock.
Dr. Greene and Don Ebner went around a corner and Dr. Greene told me I'd
never be able to have children, in fact, | was a murderer. Then he tumed
on the machine. | heard like a drone sound as the machine was starting up
and then a buzzing sound. | felt pain but that's because he used electric .
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shock at the same time. He turned the switch on and off 3 times. | felt
pain. Dr. Greene and Don Ebner came out and taunted me about how I'd
never be able to have children and how | was a murderer because | made
that choice. | started to feel real dizzy and then | threw up. Dr. Greene
got mad at me and used electric shock on me. Again and again. Calling me
a murderer. A worthless insignificant bitch. Over and over between

shocking me. Then gave me a shot.

Next thing | knew | was strapped down on a table spread eagle,
naked, on my back out in the desert. That's where they usually took me to
do the experiments. Dr. Greene told me | was fat, a worthless
insignificant bitch and used intensive electric shock. | passed out. He
revived me and called me a murderer and shocked me again to the point
where | passed out. He continued this cycle with Don Ebner on the other
. side of the table assisting him until | was almost unconscious. The pain

was excruciating. It felt like | was going to die. Then Dr. Greene gave me
a shot and | woke up in my bed at home with no memory of the experiment.
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experiment on my uterus. Using trauma, giving me messages such as I'm a
murderer and a worthless insignificant bitch in between more trauma. He -
also used Drugs. A shot that made me drowsy and a shot that made me
totally unconscious so Don Ebner could get me back home. The electric
shock served the purpose of wiping out my memory of the incident at that
time but not permanently. From what I've described, you can see how Mind
Control techniques and Drugs were used in this Radiation Experiment. '

Min rol

Dr. Greene was using me mostly as a Mind Control subject. His
objective was to gain total contro! of my mind and to instill messages in
me, to be a spy/assassin. From 1966-1973 Dr. Greene and Don Ebner

worked hard to mold me into a spy/assassin.

The first significant memory took place at Kansas City University in
1966. Don Ebner took me there by plane when my mom was out of town
and | was staying with my grandparents. She had no knowledge of what my
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father was up to. | was in what looked like a laboratory and there seemed
to be other children. | was strapped down, spread eagle, naked on a table
on my back. Dr. Greene had electrodes on my body including my head. He
told me he was burning images into my brain. He used what looked like an
overhead projector so that | could see the image. It was an upside down
triangle called “The Green Empire.” A red light flashed and he said he was
burning the image in my brain. The light was aimed at my forehead. |
screamed in pain because he was using electric shock at the time he was
doing what he called buming the image in my brain. | feit drugged because
he had given me a shot before he started the procedure. He kept buming
different images in my brain like triangles and other odd shapes. In
between each sequence he would use electric shock on my body. It hurt. |
screamed. He used a red flashing light and used what | would say post-
hypnotic suggestion by telling me to go deeper and deeper. And with each
_ image it would go deeper and deeper into my brain, and that | would do
whatever he told me to do. Then he used electric shock again. | screamed
in pain. Then | was given a shot. The next thing | remember | was with my
grandparents again in Tucson, Arizona. | was 4 years old.




The rest of the experiments took place in Tucson, Arizona out in the.
desert. | was taught how to pick locks, be secretive, use my photographic
memory to remember things. Dr. Greene taught me a technique to
withhold information by repeating numbers to myself. He would show me
information, then shock me. | would repeat the numbers in my head. 1
refused to disclose the information and he found me to be very successful
in that part of his Mind Control expenment

He moved on to wanting me to kill dolis that looked like real
children. | stabbed a doll with a spear once after being severely tortured
but the next time | refused. Dr. Greene used many torture techniques but
as | got older | resisted more and more.

He often tied me down in a cage, near his office. Between 1972 and
1976 he and his assistants were sometimes careless and left the cage
unlocked. It was at these times, | snuck into his office and found files
with reports and memos addressed to CIA and Military Personnel. Included
in these files were Program, Project, Sub Project, Subject and Experiment
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names with some code numbers for Radiation and Mind Control
Experiments. | was caught twice and Dr. Greene tortured me ruthlessly

with electric shock, drugs, spinning me on a table, putting shots in my
stomach, in my back, dislocating my joints and hypnotic techniques to
make me feel crazy and suicidal. | protected the information by using the
technique he taught me against him. | repeated to him cver and over “They
Came too quick, | didn’t have a chance to see anything.” And varied my
answer 3 little so he wouldn’t get suspicious.

Because of my rebellion and growing lack of cooperation, they gave
Up on me as a spy/assassin. Consequently, the last 2 years, 1974 - 1976,
Dr. Greene had access to me, he used various Mind Control techniques to
reverse the spy/assassin messages to self-destruct and death messages
if | ever remembered anything. His purpose? He wanted me dead and |
have struggled to stay alive all of my adult life. | believe that it is truly

' by the grace of God that | am still alive.

How All The Experiments/Torture Have Affected My Life



These horrible experiments have profoundly affected my life. |
developed Multiple Personality Disorder because Dr. Greene's goal was to
split my mind into as many parts as possible so he could control me
totally. He failed, but I've had to endure years of constant physical,

mental and emotional pain even to this day. I've been in therapy
consistently for 12 years and it wasn’t until | found my current therapist

two and a half years ago who had knowledge of the Mind Control
Experiments that I've finally been able to make real progress and begin to
heal. All of my memories have emerged spontaneously with free recall.
Memory recovery techniques such as hypnosis have not been necessary. |

remember!

in Closin

| ask that you keep in mind that the memories I've described are but

a glimpse of the countless others that took place over the 10 years
between 1966 and 1976. | have included a more detailed description of
what | remember in your packet. That they weren't just Radiation but
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Mind Control and Drug Experiments as well. All of these experiments
connect. There needs to be justice. We need to get the message out.
Please help us by recommending an investigation and making the
information available so that therapists and other mental health
professionals can help more people like myself. | know | can get

better. | know others can too, with the proper help. Please help us in an
effort to prevent these heinous acts from continuing in the future. Thank

you.
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Torture Technigues |
I would like to preface the following with the fact that they had
stripped me naked almost every time. | felt humiliated and ashamed.

The purpose of these torture techniques was to gain total control
over my mind and body, and to split my mind into as many parts as

Possible so that they could moid me into a spy/assassin. Some of the
used to ensure that | would never talk about what

they did. As | resisted them more and more when | got olider, Dr. Greene
reversed the messages about being a spy/assassin and not only increased
the intensity of the torture but switched the messages so | would become
self-destructive, suicidal and have difficulty with therapists.

1. Severe electric shock all over my entire body.
- 2. Don Ebner brutally raped me on many occasions.

3. Peggy Ebner, his current wife, raped me and repeated to me that |
preferred women sexually.



4. Tried to get me to believe | was gay knowing that | was heterosexual
and had strong feelings against being gay. |

5. Tied me down in a cage on my back and shocked me and ieft me alone in
the dark outside.

6. Strapped me down on a round table naked, with electrodes on me,
shocking me and spinning me on a table at the same time.

7. Tied me standing up naked spread eagle with electrodes on my back
against a wall. Don Ebner shocked me. Then stopped and had intercourse

with me and shocked me again.

8. Tied me down on my back in some sort of chamber. Put electrodes on
my body and spun me and shocked me simultaneously.

9. Strapped me down in a wooden box on my back with electrodes on me.
Dumped live bugs on me. When they used electric shock the bugs died.

1
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Then put a lid on the box. Lowered it into a grave. Shoveled dirt on the
box and Dr. Greene told me he was going to bury me alive.

10. Dr. Greene made me eat disgusting things and told me | needed to
starve while he used electric shock on me.

11. Made me drink disgusting things and told me | couldn't drink while he
used electric shock on me. '

12. Some of the tofture included something that stimulated me sexually
while | was tied down and shocked.

13. Strapped me to a chair. Made me believe it was an electric chair. Put
a helmet on my head with electrodes in it and put electrodes on the rest of
. my body and used electric shock while telling me | was going to die.

14. Strapped me down on my back in a cage, put electrodes on my body and

dumped live snakes on me. Then shocked me and the snakes fell off me.
N Neanna ¢than loft ma alans live ¢hat whila Aanatimetinm alamndeis ok ool oo
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15. Held me over a pit of snakes and threatened to drop me in with them.
16. Put me in a dark cave alone after being tortured with electric shock.

17. Humiliated me by putting a chain around my waste, ankles and my
hands behind my back, Shocked me to the point that | fell and called me a
wimp over and over again. Get up wimp. | couldn't get up. | had chains on
me and | was being shocked.

18. Dislocated my shoulders, wrists, knees and ankies and then put them
back in place.

19. Tied me down naked in a box on my back and dumped itching powder on
me.

20. Basically hog tied me and electric shocked me at the same time.
2
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21. Tied me down on some sort of a wooden table and stretched my
body...arms and legs until it hurt and then left me there alone in pain. Then

returned and stretched me more.

22. Tied me to two poles spread eagle. Stretched me as much as they
could. Put shots in my stomach around my belly button. Also put shots in
other areas of my stomach and my back as well. Then used electric shock

on my body.

23. Had me in a building that looked like a psychiatric ward. Dr. Greene
taunted me and tried to make me believe | was crazy. He had me put in
restraints on a bed. He gave me various shots. One that made me drowsy,
one that made me unconscious and another one that made me feel and act
crazy. It was like | was hallucinating. He told me | was crazy and would
. be locked up in a psychiatric hospital the rest of my life. He took me from
there to an elevator to another fioor where there was a dark room with a
spotlight on some sort of platform. | was standing spread eagle and tied
between two poles and Dr. Greene used electric shock on me. Sometimes
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long. Sometimes he put shots in my stomach on these occasions. Then he
would give me a shot in the arm and would take me back to the elevator
down to the psychiatric ward. Sometimes he would make himself look
different somehow and act like he was a psychiatrist who really wanted
to help me. He would talk to me while | was in restraints on a bed on my
stomach. He would say if | would cooperate | could come out of restraints.
So he would have people dressed up like nurses take me out of the
restraints. | cooperated briefly and then tried to escape and his
assistants would grab me and throw me back in restraints. The whole
sequence of events made me feel crazy. Dr. Greene also used a red light
while | was in restraints on my back and used post-hypnotic suggestion

that | was crazy and would be institutionalized for life.

24. Put shots in my belly button, the center of my vagina and in the
nipples of my breasts and other areas of my breasts as well.
25. Put electrodes inside my uterus and the rest of my body and shocked

me.
3
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26. Frightened and humiliated me in many ways from the torture
techniques described above. Also, humiliated me and created a sense of
hopelessness in me by calling me names like wimp, bitch, insignificant
bitch, insignificant worthless bitch and other degrading names.

27. Used post-hypnotic suggestion to ingrain over 100 negative messages
about therapists and psychiatrists so that if | ever went to seek help it
would make the relationship very difficult and discourage me from getting
help. The negative messages have been very difficult to fight and have put
a strain on my relationship with my therapists. In fact, | was fired as a
client by a couple of therapists because of my behavior as a result of
those negative messages. They were therapists who did not know about
Mind Control. Even though my current therapist understands about Mind
Control and the negative therapist messages ingrained in me, the
. messages are strong and create a strain on even our strong working
relationship. '
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How All T xperiments/T re H A My Lif
As a child I lived in fear. Dr. Greene and Don Ebner threatened to kill
me, my mother and even my dog. As far back as | can remember, | just
wanted to be dead. | still live in fear at times. ‘

At age 11, October of 1973, | was admitted to Tucson Medical Center
for tests. | had complained to my mother that my legs hurt initially. Then
| complained of pain in my right knee, then my left knee, and then my right
knee again. The pain got so bad in my right knee, | could not walk on it.
That is when my mom took me to my pediatrician and he recommended | be
hospitalized immediately. | had a low grade fever, slight swelling and
severe pain in my right knee. Specialists came in to examine my knee but
they couldn’t figure out what was causing my symptoms. After a few days
in the hospital, the pain subsided and | was able to begin to walk again.
After about a week, | was able to walk fine. The physicians were puzzled
and finally just diagnosed me with a virus and released me from the
hospital. | believe what happened had to do with the torture | was
enduring, whether it was radiation, electric shock, | don’t know. But in



looking back, the excruciating pain | feit in my knee was very similar to

the pain | felt when Dr. Greene performed different experiments on me. |
just can’t identify which one.

As a child | was very thin and it was very difficult for me to eat. My
mother agonized over making things that she knew | liked to get me to eat.

My mother nor my grandparents had knowiedge of the experiments | was
being subject too in the middie of the night by Dr. Greene and Don Ebner.

In school, my grades were C's and D’s. | tried as hard as | could but |
just couldn’t concentrate. It wasn’t until about 1974 when my grades
went up to A’s and B’s. | attribute this change partially to the fact that |
had developed my photographic memory as a result of Dr. Greene's
experiments but | think most of it had to do with the fact | had come to

some sort of peace. That | wasn't going to give in to Dr. Greene moiding
me into a spy/assassin. By that time | had made a conscious decision to

totally resist. He could kill me or not kill me. | didn’t care. So even
though the experiments continued until 1976, my grades got better

1
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because | felt some sort of peace within me and | was able to focus
better.

Because of the countless messages Dr. Greene ingrained in me, the
following outlines the negative affects on my adult life:

| developed Multiple ‘Personality Disorder because Dr. Greene wanted
to split my mind into as many parts as possible so he could gain total
control of my mind.

| couldn’t go to college no matter how hard | tried. | tried to take
several classes and | would be doing very well in the class, then half way
through something would happen and | would have to drop out of the class.
| usually got very depressed and ended up in a psychiatric hospital because

_of suicidal ideations.

| have been consistently in therapy for 12 years, the last two and a
half years with my current therapist at a pace of S days a week.




"1 have been hospitalized as an inpatient in psychiatric hospitals
spproximately 26 times in the last © years. Almost all of the
hospitalizations were voluntary, with the suggestion of my therapist at
any given time. | knew at those times | was unsafe. Approximately 7 of
the hospitalizations were 4-6 weeks long. Two were for Anorexia. The
other hospitalizations were 2 weeks or less. The more recent
hospitalizations specifically had to do with memory work that | felt
would be too difficult to do outpatient. At these times | elected to go into
restraints in order to get through the memory safely because of the
violent intensity of the memory.

Even with inpatient treatment for Anorexia in 1986 and again in
1993, | still had been Anorexic for 2 years straight up until about 4
months ago when | was able to begin to get my weight back. It was just
difficult for me to eat. Nothing tasted good. | felt nauseous a.lot of the
time. Physically | was dwindling and | didn’t feel well. It got to the point
several times where | couldn’t think clearly as a result of the Anorexia. !
believe it is a result of undoing a lot of the messages Dr. Greene ingrained

2
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in me about starving that 4 months ago | was able to begin to eat without
SO0 much trouble. ,

~ Over the last S years different parts of me have taken three major
overdoses. Prescription medication along with champagne on an empty
stomach. Specific messages ingrained in me by Dr. Greene. | had to have
my stomach pumped on all 3 occasions and literally almost died from two
of the overdoses. When the paramedics found me on one of the occasions |
had actually stopped breathing. The last overdose | took was in March of
1993 and | was in intensive care for two days. The irony is that | didn't

want to die. Nor do | want to die now.

hSeptemberof1993oneofthepamofmebogtiedmtothebed
and put a chain around my neck connecting it to my feet and put my hands
in handcuffs behind my back after drinking some sort of alcoholic
" beverage. | was able to get out of it, but was diagnosed with a Larynx
Contusion. It took 1 year to heal totally. It is still sensitive and recently
I injured it again accidentally in the course of reliving the violent
Memoree Anain Adiznnnecand with o | amime amad. of e 22 a0 « o 0



17 WFIILEHIINVI, 0 TN WBRe WINR W

heal. It is a strain to talk and aithough | like to sing, | can’t because it is
too much of a strain and hurts my throat too much.

in May of 1994 one of the parts of me stopped drinking water or any
other kind of fluid for 12 hours. | was o.k. but then the following week
they did it again only withholding liquid for 24 hours. | couldn't urinate
and ended up with a kidney stone as a result. | was in severe pain.

July of 1994 one of the parts of me feit they were supposed to jump
in front of a train. By that time that part of me had enough information to
know it would kill me; however, was in a trance state and watched the
train. That part of me modified the message to jump in front of the train
by trying to jump on the train. | was able to grab hold of the train with
my hands but my feet didn’t make it onto the train. | was dragged for
quite a few feet on rocks before the engineer of the train stopped and | let
go. | went to the emergency room. | was fortunate in that | only bruised
and severely strained muscies in my neck and the entire right side of my
back. | went to physical therapy for awhile and it pretty much healed.

3
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I've developed a perm

anent, slight curvature in my spine from being
in constant physical, mentaj

and emotional pain.




Greene did to survive. . I'm currently ukir{d 1 mfgv.foif Klonopin 3 times a day
to help with the anxiety. The medication helps, but the anxiety is still
intense.

None of the self-destructive behaviors I've engaged in have |
consciously wanted to do. They were ingrained in the separate parts of my
psyche; consequently, parts of me foliowed through with these behaviors.
These parts of me, being separate, did not have the information that what
they were doing was dangerous. Every part of me had been told by Dr.
Greene that what they would be doing would help stop the pain, not maim
or kill me.

As far as relationships go, | had been isolated emotionally from my
mother for a very long time. Not because of her but because | distanced
her because of the negative messages Dr. Greene instilled in me about
close relationships, not only in relation to my mother but others as well.
Relationships with men, therapists, etc. Dr. Greene's objective was to
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isolate me from everyone in an attempt to reinforce the suicidal
messages.

My relationship with my mother is much better now as a result of
understanding and undoing the messages Dr. Greene ingrained in me and
because both my mother and | never gave up on the relat onship. We've
both worked hard to keep the connection.

| am married to a man that | have known for ten and a half years.
We've been married nearly 4 years now. Out of all that time, again
because of Dr. Greene's negative messages about men, and other issues
too, my husband and | have only lived under the same roof for a total of

about 6 months. We currently are living separately. Out of all the years
we've known each other our sexual relations have been extremely limited.

However, we are working together on ourselves and the relationship to
" finally reach the goal of being able to live under the same roof and develop

a true intimate relationship.

| was able to hold a full-time job with Disneyland for approximately



[ years. | worked my way into a Traffic Coordinator position with

Disneyland Advertising but because of the constant flooding of memories
and being in so much physical, mental and emotional pain | was forced to
quit in March of 1990. | was completely overwhelmed and just couidn’t
focus on my work anymore. As a result of all of this, | applied and was
granted California State Disability benefits from March 20, 1990 - April
13, 1991. At that point my full disability benefits had been exhausted.
So, | tried to work part-time. | took one part-time job after another
trying so hard to be able to focus and hang on to a job. Finally, | was
granted partial benefits with California State Disability from
approximately September 10, 1991 - March 14, 1992. | didn’t receive
much but it helped. | was holding a part-time job for part of that time but
ended up having to quit because of the reasons | stated earlier.

My husband and | got married April 14, 1991 and even though we
lived separately most of that time he helped to support me financially and

he still does.
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His job moved us out of California in July of 1992. We agreed upon
living separately. Again, | tried to hold a part-time job. | held it for
about 6 weeks and was forced to quit because of the reasons | stated

earlier.

in November of 1993 | applied for Social Security Disability
Insurance (SSD!). Within 6 months, without question, | was granted full
benefits. They deemed me disabled as of March of 1990 because | hadn't
been able to hold a substantial job since that time and it was obvious |
had tried extremely hard to do so. SSDI paid me back benefits for two
years (since that is as far back as they can go) and started my monthly

benefits in May of 1994.

Dr. Greene and Don Ebner tried to create permanent barriers in all
aspects of my life by splitting my mind into as many parts as possible and
" ingraining the negative messages around eating, drinking, sleeping,
college, relationships, self-destructive and death (suicide) messages, etc.
They failed to destroy me but as you can see my life has been extremely
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As i said earlier, i am currentiy in intensive therapy with a
therapist who understands about Mind Control and | am making excellent
progress and healing. Given the information I've supplied, again | am
asking you to please recommend an investigation on Radiation, Mind
Control and Drug Experiments to make the information available to
therapists and other mental heaith professionals so they can help more
people like myself. | know | can get better. | know others can too, with
the proper help. Please help us in an effort to prevent these horrible acts
from continuing in the future. Thank you.
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Project, Sub Project, Subject & Experiment Names

Within the following pages are Project, Sub Project, Subject and
Experiment names and some code numbers that coincide with the names |
remember seeing in Dr. Greene's files on Radiation & Mind Control between
1972 and 1976. You will notice | have left some blanks under the *Code
Number” headings or have left that heading out completely because | do
not remember or may not have seen code numbers for that particular name

or document.

| would like to take this opportunity to remind you that my
memories of this information have emerged spontaneously with free
recall. Memory recovery techniques such as hypnosis have not been
necessary. Some words may appear to be misspelled. | have only recorded

the names exactly as | remember them.

| have no way of validating this potentially crucial information |
remember seeing. This is precisely where your decision to recommend an
investigation to release the information would be extremelv useful Thank
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Mind Control File Information

Subiect Names Code Numbers
Relevance D-1000
Kick-It-Back , D-1010
Cross Fire D-1011
Sophisticated Electromagnetic Fields D-1012
Gorilla Warfare D-1013
Retreat - : D-1014
Nautical Science D-1015
River Runs Deep : D-1016
- Educated Mentality D-1017
Glass House D-1018

Corporate Extrapulation D-1019




Closing In

Frog Man

_Catastrophic Indifferences

Quality Control

Protocol Virus

Operation 2000

Pro-Life-Go

_Conspiracy Action

U-10cV
D-2000
D-2020
D-2030
D-2040
D-2050
D-2060
D-2070

Verified Suggestion

Finish Line Protocol

D-2080
D-2080

Fratemity Leads

Rotten EQg-

Kaiser Confrontation

D-2090
D-3000
D-3010
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Subject Names . -

Codg Number

Co-Op Protoco! D-4701
Forensic Criterion D-4702
Mediator R.esponse D-4703
Mentor Divisible D-4704
Biopsy Synchroization D-4705
OSH-AMP-RIE D-5000
D.O.A D-6000
Laser Documentation D-7000
Freak Out D-7010
Final Destination D-7020
Crooked Banister. D-7030
Canker Sore D-7040

D-7060

Foolish Games

9



Periodic Mind Lapse.....
Kool KAOS

Shock Wave

D-7080
D-7090
D-8000
D-8000

Fibersistic Coordination

Formula Crystalization

Freedom Maifunction

Creepy Crawlers

D-8010
D-8020
D-8040
D-8060

Cranberry Wine

Shock Permanence

One-For-Alj

D-9000
D-95452
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Statement - Chris De Nicola

Mind Control File Information

Sub Project Names Code Numbers
Wreck-Less . s DIA-5000
Counter-Transference DIA-5001
Fraternity Spy DIA-5003
Nebulous Encounter DIA-5004
Front-Line-Procedures DIA-5005
Good-Terms-Technology DIA-5006
Evil-Doers-Symptoms DIA-5007
Fender-Meister-Revolutions DIA-5008
Border-Line-Schizophrenic ‘ DIA-5009

Frantic-Behavior DIA-5010




Lens-Reverse-Angle

Dio-Bol-ical Scheme................

Entangled-Symmetrics

Formed-Interior-Languages

DIA-5011
DIA-5012
DIA-5013
DIA-5014

Canary-Sings
Terminology Denied

Suicidal Mission

Mission Completed

Trancological Experimentation

Mythodical Presence

Train-Wreck-Perception

Starvation Tactics

Baro-Metric Pressure Process
Fundamental Theology

DIA-5015
DIA-5016
DIA-5017
DIA-5018
DIA-5019
DIA-5020
DIA-5021
DIA-5022
DIA-5023
DIA-5025



..
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Statement - Chris De Nicola

Mind Control File Information
Experiment Names Code Numbers

Protocol 500 101-001

Firearm Prosecutory Equations 101-011
Electric Shock Variations 101-012
Torture Techniques ..101-013
Message Retrieval 101-014
Laserlight Technology 101-015
Mental Lapse Syndrome 101-016
Time Continuem Evaluation 101-017
Broken Silence 101-018
Faisification Realities 101-019

.101-020

Regarding Henry
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Catatonic Stimulus

Methodical Mind Control

D-5000 Brain wave Activity
DNIM CONTROL

Life Forms Study

Moronic Response & Disfunctions

Amneosenthesis

Interrogation Threshold Procedures
Interrogation Tolerance Procedures Phase 2

Brain Biopsy

Post Hypnotic Suggestion/Pain Tolerance

Post-Hypnotic Suggestion/Pain Tolerance

1

202-020
203-030
204-040
205-050
206-601
222-001
333-001
444-001
444-002
470-050
555-001
555-002




Statement - Chris De Nicola

Experiment Names Code Numbers

Mind Control §55-003
Electro-Magnetic Differences 888-001
Poltergeist Obsession 954-001

Electro-Magnetic Force 999-001







Statement - Chris De Nicola

Radiation File Information

Subiect Names Code Numbers
Canker Sore D-7040
Laser Documentation D-7000
Nautical Science D-1015
Pediatric Radionthology L-6542
Penetrating Wave Activity

L-6540

Radiation Experimentation
Radioactive Distortions
Radioactive Material Contamination
Radioactive Verification
Radioactive Waves

Radionthology



Experiment Names Code Numbers
Electrolite Prodigies 654-011
Laser Light Distortions 654-012
Laserlight Technology , 101-015




Statement - Chris De Nicola (’ ﬁ

Mind Control File Information

Project Names

Forbidden -

Gas-Tro-Metrics

Anth-Ro-Pology

Iso-Met-Rical

Failsafe

Marketable Terms

Fraudulent Faces \
Bare-All-Souls

- Finished Evidence

Por;rayed Evidence
Fright Tactics




Call-Of-Wild

Phonetic Differences
Fundamental Mind Thesis
Controlied Attitude
Symetrical Mind Variances
Forced Brain Wave Activity
Wave-Brain-Mind Authorities
Frankenstein’s Theory

Self Mutilation Tactics
Practical Amniocentesis
Life-Long Conditioning
Saul

Mind Over Matter Evolving




Statement - Chris De Nicola

Project N n.
Forbidden Tactics
Tactical Training
Frenzied State
Crazy-Mind-Formulas
Falsified Terms

Failse Memory Syndrome
Nuclear Disaster
Freudian Symatics
Death Wish Accomplished
Suicidal Tendencies

" Warped-Speed-9
Fin-kel-stein
Bra-va-do




Gor-va-check
Or-di-nance
Van-der-built
Crim-in-alities
Carpen-try

Vis-u-al Projections
Bar-ra-cade
Rem-ing-ton
Grave-stone
Sy-ni-cal Faculties
Brand-X-Faculties
Ram-ifi-cations
Dice-Squad-X




Statement - Chris De Nicola

Project Names n.

Phoe-net-ical Difficulties

Mask

Mass

Candy

Fun In Sun

Gallagher

Focus

Hocus Pocus

Methodical Diagnosis
Deliberate Functioning

Dea'lamd Al oo
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Additional 4 digit access codes were listed but | have no memory of
the exact numbers for this project.
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March 9, 1995
To Whom It May Concern:

lam Writing in support of the testimony of Claudia § Mullen g04 for the Purpoge ofencomgu] 2
the OPening of secre; Bovernment iles o Pediation ang on mind contro) | have beep, Studying
tbsevecrexpmmmsince 197SInditi'sMy°°nchsicn that there are 4 minimum hUndl‘eds, and
mogt ﬁgy%ds. ofA!nme.nauzm whoeou)a?eoeﬁt from learnin




more expansive than government authorities are willing to admit.

I know that many of the stories that will be told by witnesses will sound unbelievable. Please do
not dismiss them out of hand. I learned the hard way that, although there is much disinformation
about mind control experiments, there is also much truth in the least likely stories.

Release of remaining documents on secre{ government experiments is in the public interest and
would not threaten national security. It is time for citizens to again trust their government. Public
disclosure would be the act of good faith to encourage that trust. Furthermore, and most
important, there remain victims of these programs who deserve to have that victimization come to

anend. Let the truth set them free.
It would be my pleasure to supply any sdditiona! information requested.

......................................................................................................
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Sincerely, c f

e e

Alan W. Scheflin
Professor of Law






Curriculum Vitae

ALAN WALTER SCHEFLIN

PERSONAL BACKGROUND

. A,

P R
Ab-..( “."'V
‘-4.'- L
L WP |
Business  Sants Clars University Law School

Address:  Santa Clara, CA 95053
(408) $54-4443

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

Professor of Law, Santa Clara University Law Sdu')ol. 1979-present. Tenured 1979.

Courses taught: Professionsl Responsibility, Fonmi_c Persuasion, and Law & Psychiatry.




Associste Professor of Law, Santa Clara University Law School, 1974-1979.
Visiting Associate Professor of Law, Sants Clara University Law School, 1973-1974.

Visiting Associste Professor of Law, University of Southern Califomia Law School,
1971-1972.

Associste Professor oi' Law, Georgetown University Law Center, 1967-1971.
Professorial Lecturer in Philosophy, Georgetown University, 1967-1970.

EDUCATION
Sants Clara University: M.A. in Counseling Psychology, 1987.

Harvard University Law School: LLM., 1967.
George Washington University School of Law: J.D. with Honors, 1966.

l
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Research Editor, Law Review, 1965-1966.

1o

Umvemty of Virginia: B.A. with High Honors in Philosophy, 1963.
Honors Program, 1962-1963.
Dean's List, 1961-1962.
BAR MEMBERSHIPS
United States Supreme Court, 1970.
District of Columbia, 1967.

PUBLICATIONS

Books: )

Scheflin and Shapiro, Trance on Trial (Guilford Publications, 1989). (Discussion and analysis
of forensic hypnosis; pretrial, trial and post-trial advice on the legal and ethical questions

SN WL L. . DS ey B



raised Dy investigative nypnofis Ao Wc PIAcULt Ol Hypliotiiei®yy ). RWepidts ¥ 27
American Psychiatric Associstion's 1991 Manfred S. Guttmacher Award as the finest

publication on forensic psychiatry of the year.

Scheflin and Opton, Jr., The Mind Manipulators (Paddington Press, 1978). (Discusses
techniques of coercive mind control, lobotomy, psychosurgery, electrical stimulation of the
brain, brainwashing, hypnosis, and the C.1A. and U.S. Army mind and behavior control
experiments). '

Repodts:

American Society of Clinical Hypnosis, Clinical Hvpnosis and Memory: Guidelines
for Clinicians and for Forensic Hypposis (1995)(T was one of the eleven Member Task Force
who drafted this Report).
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Altigles:
Scheflin, "Lawyer Advertising: California's New Rules,” In Brief (Santa Clara County Bar
Magazine, March 1995),

Scheflin, “Hypnosis: 1994 and Beyond,” Hypnos. vol. 21, No. 4, pp. 196-204 (1994),
Scheflin, “The Truth About False Memory," Et gl. 28-29 (Fali 1994).

Scbcﬂm,'chHypnommdtlnuw The Current Situation in the United States,” in

Barry J. Evans and Robb O. Stanley, Hypnosis and the Law: Principles and Practice
(1994).

Spicge! and Scheflin, "Dissociated or Fabricated? Psychiatric Aspects of of Repressed
Memory in Criminal and Civil Cases,” 42 International J. Clinical and Experimental
Hypnosis 411-432 (1994). -

Scheflin, "Forensic Hypnous Unanswered Questions.” Australian Journal of Clinical and
Experimental Hypnosis, vol. 22, No. 1, pp 23-34 (1994),

Scheflin, Book Review of Gudjonsson, The Psvchology of j j
and Testimony, in 36 American Journal of Clinical Hypnosis 226-228 (Jan. 1994).




Scheflin, “Avoiding Malpractice Liability,” American Society of Clinical Hypnosis

Newletter, volume XOOXIV, Number 1, p.6 (August 1993).

Scheflin, "The Use of Medicine and Psychiatry to Commit Human Rights Violations: The

Mind Control Experiments,” in Maboney & Mahoney, Human Rights in the Twenty-First
' - (1993).

Scheflin & Van Dyke, "Merciful Juries: The Resilience of Jury Nullification, " 48
Washington & Lee L. Rev. 165 (1991).

Scheflin, Book Review, 31 Santa Clars U. L. Rev. 299 (1990). [Starr & McCormick, Jury
Ssiectiop) '
Scheflin, "Freedom of the Mind as an International Human Rights Issue.” 3 Human Rights
Law Journal 1 (1983). ‘
Scheflin and Van Dyke, "Jury Nullification: The Contours of a Controversy,” 43 Law &
Contemporary Problems 51 (1980).

Scheflin, Book Review, 19 U. Santa Clara Law Review 1141 (1979). [Paimer, The Law of

3
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Restitution]
Scheflin, Book Review, 17 U. Santa Clara Law Review 247 (1977). [Ginger, lury
Selection in Criminal Trials and Timothy, Jury Woman]
Scheflin, "The Duty to Decide,” 18 Catholic Lawyer 15 (1972).

Scheflin, "Jury Nullification: The Right to Say No," 45 U. Southem California Law
Review 168 (1971) (reprinted in condensed form in 11 Judges Journal 97 (1972)).

Scheflin, "The Law Revolution and Legal Education,” Res Ipsa Loquitur (Spring 1970).

Miller & Scheflin, "The Power of the Supreme Court in the Age of the Positive State,”
1967 Duke Law Journil 273 and 522 (reprinted in Arthur Selwyn Miller, The Supreme

Court: Myth and Realitv (1979)).

Miller & Scheflin, Book Review, 16 American U. Law Review 359 (1967). [Stone,

Wmnmﬂmmm
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Schefiin, Book Review, 56 Georgetown Law Journal 407 (1967). [Freedman, Cases on
Contracts]



WORKS IN PROGRESS
Books

Scheflin, Brown and Hammond, Repressed Memory, Hypno-therapy and the Law
(American Society of Clinical Hypnosis Press, 1995 publication date). The therapeutic
practice of hypnosis is now facing two distinct chnﬂengs, first, the restrictive rules of
evidence in court, and second, the "false memory” cases of alleged undue suggestion.
This book will provide practical advice for therapists to avoid malpractice liability.

Scheflin, Persuasion and Advocacy (West Publishing Company). This book instructs

hwymuﬁlawmdmmthemofpermuonm:dmcy Chapters include
discussions of ethical rules, verba! and nonverbal communication, practical and emotional

forms of reasoning, sensory language, rhetoric and techniques of hypnotic
communication. Completion date is Summer 1995,

Scheflin, The Terrors of Trance: The Dark Side of Hypnosis. Can hypnosis be used to
induce people to violate their moral codes or to commit antisocial acts? How successful

were government experiments with creating hypnotically programmed assassins? These

4
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questions are examined historically, psychologically, and with reference 1o the legal issues
involved. Completion date is Summer 1995.

Scheflin and Ridolfi. Breaking the Law for Good Reasons (Temple University Press; 1995
completion date). This book explores the tension between law and justice when moral
reasons are given as a justification to break the lsw. There are chapters on civil
disobedience, jury nullification and executive clemency.

Alexander and Scheflin, Law and Psvehiatry. This casebook for law students will explore
traditional and non-traditional intersctions between psychistrists and the Jegal system.
Completion date is Fall 1995, - :

Anicles |
Scheflin, "Hypnotic Coercion: “The CIA Experiments.® American Journal of Clinical
Hypnosis (forthcoming, 1995).

S:;ﬂin & Alexander, "The Legal Regulation of Hypnosis." Completion date is Spring
1995, R o

Scheflin, “False Memories and Real Lawsuits: Third Party Lawsuits Against Therapists.”
Completion date is Spring 1995




INVITED EXPERT TESTIMONY

Legisla

1983. Testimony before the California Senate Committee on theJudumryonapropoud
memtopmmwmsmmmlﬂmmmw '
cases, November 1983. Transcript, Int HumngmComnmamlAmlo

(Presley), November 22, 1983, pages 25-45.

1973. Written testimony reprinted in Prison Inmates in Medical Research, Hearings before
the Subcommittee on Courts, Civil Liberties, and the Administration of Justice of the

Committee on the Judiciary, House of Representatives, 332-341, September 29 and October 1,
1975.

Sudicial
1993. Expert witness in Howell & Hallgrimson v. Fong. My Deposition was taken, but the

5
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case was settled before trial. The ethica! issues involved fiduciary duties of lawyers, '
obligations to nonclients, client identity in partnership transactions and conflict of interest
tules.

1993. Expert witness in Anderson v _Belli, et al, Superior Court, County of Alameda.
Arbitratiop Hearing, San Francisco. I qualified as an expert in legal ethics. The issues
involved coaflict of interest, standard of care, and conflict of interest rules.

1992. Expert witness in In re Jemnifer C., Superior Court, Santa Clara County, California. 1
qualified as an expert “in the ares of suggestion, in the area of child sexual abuse, and to
comment further in this field."

1989. Expert witness before the Board of Medical Quality  Assurance, Psychology Examining
Committee and the Board of Behavioral Science Examiners, Department of Consumer

Affairs, in [n re Diamond (Nos. D-3849 and M-179, OAH Nos. N-32613 and N-32614) on the
subject of the professional ethics codes of mental health practitioners.

1988. Expert witness in federal District Court for the Southern District of New York for
pluintiff in Glickman v _United States (83 Civ. 2458) on the subject of Central Intelligence
Agency mind and behavior control programs.

1983. Expert witness in federal District Court in San Francisco for nlaintiffs in Toueesint v



MeLanthy (C-73-1422-SAW) on the subjects of brainwashing, sensory deprivation and mind
control. The case involved confinement conditions at San Quentin and Folsom prisons.

INVITED PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

March 1995. Invited to participate as faculty at the 37th Annual Scientific Meeting & Workshops
of the American Society of Clinical Hypnosis. 1 sppeared on panels, delivered lectures and
presented workshops on-topics including forensic hypnosis, repressed memory and multiple
personality disorder in the courts. San Diego.

March 1995. Half-day Workshop for the Institute for Advanced Clinical Training, Inc. The topic
was False Memories and Lega! Lisbility. San Francisco.

February 1995. Invited Presenter at a Conference sponsored by Family and Addiction
Conferences & Educational Services. The topic was Repressed Memory. San Diego.

December 1994, One-day Workshop for the Philadelphia Society of Clinical Hypnosis.
Philadelphia. :

December 1994. Invited to teach and present 8 Workshop at the Sixth International Congress on

6
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November 1993. Presenter at the American Society of Clinical Hypnosis 1993 Workshops on
Clinical Hypnosis. My topics included discussions of legal and ethical aspects of practicing
hypnosis, and discussions of “false memory” cases. Maui.

October 1993. I delivered two Training Workshops for the Ceater for Integrative Psychotherapy.
The first workshop was "Mind Control and Hypnosis.” The second workshop was

"Repressed & False Msmory in Hypootherapy and Psychotherapy.” Boston.

August 1993. Panelist, with Herbert Spiegel, Elizabeth Loftus and Edward Frischholz, on
*Memories and Child Abuse,” at the American Psychological Association Annual Convention.
My paper was entitled "False Memories and Rea! Lawsuits.” I was also & Discussant of papers
delivered at a panel entitied "Multiple Personality Disorder and Personal Responsibility.”
Toronto.

August 1993. Presenter and Panelist at 8 meeting of the Toronto Medico-Legal Society. The
subject was False Memories. Toronto.

March 1993. Moderator, The Ethical Lewyer II. This was s Santa Clara University Law School

March 1993. American Society of Clinical Hypnosis, 35th Annual Scientific Meeting and
Workshoos on Clinical Hvonosic Among my duties 1 (1) co-taught the "Ethical and Legal




Considerations” material to the Beginning and Intermediate Workshops, (2) was s Panelist on a
Plenary Session on "Ethics and Jurisprudence in the Practice of Hypnosis," (3) was a Panelist on
a Symposium on “Dealing with the Problem of Lsy Hypnosis." New Orleans.

February 1993. Co-Presenter, with Cory Hammond, Ph.D. at the First Annual Conference on
Ritual Abuse/Mind Control. Richmond, Virginis.

January 1993. Feature Speaker at the San Francisco Academy of Hypnosis Academic Assembly.
Topic: "A Century of Asti-Social Uses of Hypnosis: A Slide Presentation.” San Francisco.

December 1992. Faculty for Fifth International Congress on Ericksonian Approaches to
Hypnosis and Psychotherapy. Among my duties I (1) conducted 8 Workshop on “The lliegal,
Immoral and Unethical Practice of Hypnotis: Avoiding Ethical Quagmires and Legal Pitfalls”, (2)
sppeared as a panelist on "Ethical Issues in Ericksonian Therapy®, and (3) appeared as s panelist

on "Research in Ericksonian Therapy." Phosnix.

October 1992. Panelist on "Ethical Obligations of Attorneys Representing Financial Institutions
in the 90s", sponsored by the Financial Institutions Committee of the Business Law Section of

the State Bar of California. Los Angales.
October 1992. Conducted a one-day Wotkshop on Forensic Hypnosis for the Minnesota Society
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of Clinica! Hypnosis. Stillwater, Minnesota.

April 1952. Luncheon Speaker and co-Presenter at the American Society of Clinical Hypnosis,
34th Annual Scientific Meeting and Workshops on Clinical Hypnosis. Las Vegas.

November 1991. Plenary Speaker at the Eighth International Conference on Multiple
Personality/Dissocistive States. "Memory, Multipies & Magistrates: Dissociation and the Law.”
Chicago. '

May 1991. Co-delivered the 1991 Manfred S. Guttmacher Memorial Address at the Semi-Annual
Meetings of the American Psychistric Association and the American Academy of Psychiatry and
the Law. New Orleans.

April 1991. Luncheon Speaker and co-Presenter at the American Society of Clinical Hypnosis,

33rd Annual Scientific Meeting and Workshops on Clinical Hypnosis. I delivered two Luncheon
addresses, co-presented one Advanced Workshop and co-presented one Scientific Meeting. St.
I . ! L4 :

November 1990. Panelist on "Medica! Ethics and Human Rights,” at a Conference entitled
Human Rights in the Twenty-First Century; A Globs) Challenge. Banff, Alberta.

December 1988. Co-delivered a Short Course entitied “Trance on Trial: The Legal Implications
pearmriiiidd . et Rt el paaiarCand .



to Hypnosis and Psychotherspy. San Francisco.

November 1988. Delivered s paper at the Founding Conference of the Society for the Study of
Socis! Influence. Thepapuwuentmed *Buried Treasures of Persuasion.” I am a founding
member of this new professional association. Membership is limited to scholars and researchers in
the fields of socia! influence, hypnosis, interrogation techniques, mind control, religious thought
reform, and bninwuhing Los Angeles.

August 1988, DebvsedanlnvhedAddreson'TbeTmnof‘l‘m Oanmel,Cultsmd
Covert Activities” at the Annual Convention of the American Psychological Association.
Atlanta,

December 1986. Co-delivered a Short Course entitled "Trance on Trial: The Legal Implications
of Ericksonian Hypnotherapy® at the Third International Congress on Ericksonian Approaches to
Hypnosis and Psychotherapy. Phoenix.

July 1986. Delivered the major paper at a conference on "Persuasion in Domestic and
International Law,” Institut Henry-Durant, Geneva, Switzeriand.

1983. Delivered a two-day series of lectures on "Legal and Ethical Issues in Counseling” to the




e

MAR-11-1995 ©9:52 SCHEFL IN +1 415 665 7031  P.12

17

faculty of the Sants Clara University Graduate Schoo! of Counseling Psychology and Education.

August 1983 Co-delivered a paper on "Hypnosis, Psychotherspy and the Courtroom: l-.ﬁstoricu
Perspectives and Current Practice” st the Annual Convention of the American Psychological

April 1983. Address to the Bench and Bar Committee of the San Francisco Bar Association on
*Should Psychistrists Testify in Court?” San Francisco.

1981 and 1982. Delivered a series of lectures st the International Institute of Human Rights in
Strasbourg, France. The topics were "Freedom of the Mind As an International Human Rights

Issue,” and "International Control of Psychiatric Abuses.®

1978 and 1979. Guest Lecturer t the Pacific Graduate School of Psychology on "The Limits of
Ethical Research for Psychologists." -’

March 1978. Feature speaker on a panel at the Annual Meeting of the American Orthopsychiatric
, Associstion on the topic "Scientific Participation in Mind Control Research.”

1977. Delivered a Jocture at University of Hawaii Law School on "Mind Control and the CTA."
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Berkeley on "Bebavior Modification in the Correctional Process.”

1972. Presentations to the faculty of the University of Southern California Law School and the
Jurisprudence Society of the University of California, Los Angeles Law Schoo! on “Jury
Nullification." .
September 1970. Feature speaker on a panel at the Annual Convention of the Federal Bar
Association on the topic “Political Trials." Washington, D.C.

FORTHCOMING PRESENTATIONS

March 1995. Iam scheduled to deliver a paper entitled "What We Know and What We Do Not

Know About Mind Control Programming and Ritual Abuse.” for the Society for the
Investigation, Treatment and Prevention of Ritua! and Cult Abuse. Richardson,.'l‘cxu.

May 1995, PlanrySpukeron'HypnosismdtheLaw,'utbeFedmﬁonomeadhnSodeﬁs
of Clinical Hypaosis, Fourth National Assembly. Iwiﬂahoeo-eonduaaWorhhopon'Lml
Matters." Banff, Alberta, Canada.

August 1995. Speaker at the Annual Convention of the American Psychological Association

10
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INTERNATIONAL SUMMER EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION
Director, Santa Clara Summer Program - Genevs, Switzerland. 1986.

Co-Director, Santa Clars Summer Program - Hong Kong. 1986.

AWARDS, GRANTS AND BONORS'

Forensic Editor of the Journal of the American Society of Clinical Hypnosis. (Beginning March
1995). 1995. . |

Russo Summer Lsw Fellowship, 1994, This Grant was used 10 prepare teaching materials on
California Professional Responsibility of Lawyers.

.~ American Society of Clinical Hypnosis Irving 1. Secter Award for "services to the American
Society of Clinical Hypnosis and the advancement of clinical hypnosis.” 1993.

American Psychistric Association's Manfred S. Guttmacher Award for Trance on Trial. This




American Society of Ciinicai Hypnosis: Speciai Member sistus. I am ihe fourih person, and ihe
first lawyer, 1o have been accorded this privilege. 1991.

Co-Recipient, Santa Clars University Teaching Grant to prepare an instructional video entitled
"Hypnosis: Medicine or Mind Control,” 1987.

Scholar, Center for Applied Ethics, Santa Clars University.

MEDIA APPEARANCES

In July 1970 ] appeared on two television shows in a series called “Voices!” The theme for the
first show was "Law and Social Change* and for the second show "Legal Education.” After the
first show was televised, Chief Justice Warren Burger sent me the letter which is herein
enclosed. '

lnMcyandJune19791;ppundondomofndioandtdm’sionshowsupmda
promotional tour in support of my book The Mind Manipulators.

1]
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I continue to make frequent appearances on radic and television shows throughout the country
each year on topics of current interest related (o law and psychiatry, persuasion, hypnosis and

mind control.

In addition to my media appearances in the United States, I have appeared on televison shows
and/or documentaries in England and Australia.

PROFISSIONAL RECOGNITION

My work in various fields has been discussed or noted in the following periodicals and books
(specific references available upon request): '
The Boston Globe; The San Francisco Examiner, The New York Times; The Washington Post;
The Chicago Daily Law Bulletin,; Harvard Civil-Rights Civil-Liberties Law Review; Journal of
Legal Education; George Washington Law Review; The Los Angeles Daily Journal; The
Washingtonian, The Honolulu Advertiser; Honolulu Star Bulletin; The San Jose Mercury News,
The San Francisco Chronicle and U.S. News & World Reports.

Who's Who in California.
Who's Who in American Law.
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APPENDIX 1
ZIrance on Trial

al received the 1991 Mansfred S. Guttmacher Award from the American
Prychiatric Association and the American Academy of Psychaitry and the _aw as the most
outstanding publication of the year on forensic psychistry. It has been well received by reviewers:

8) James A. Cox, of The Midwest Book Review, said on his television show "Good
mithghpaﬂlyamntmda&ﬁ.wdyneommd of subject, but mostly the simple gift for a
direct, effective communication to the reader. wmalﬁMMmfm
mdsdyﬂ\euqmﬁﬁumd[itis]momdeduidulfonheimmdmder.' May 27,
1990

b) CHOICE, February 1990, said “This fascinating book, well researched and very
_ current, presents the moral, legal, and ethica! dilemmas of using hypnosis. [It] is intended for
hypnotherapists, bypoosis researchers, forensic psychiatrists, psychologists, and lawyers.
However, there is so much intrinsic appeal to the subject matter that the book will be of interest
10 the general public, undergraduates, and graduate students.”



c) 9 Psychotherapy in Private Practice, No. 2 (1991): "Asa useful legal-professional
reference and as 8 manual of ethical practice, it separates itseif from most othier texts and is
recommended with enthusiasm. There is no question that it belongs on the shelf of anyone using

d) Professor John Kihistrom, s leading researcher on memory and hypnosis, in his Review
for the prestigious journal "Contemporary Psychology,” (volume 38, No. 7, July 1993, pp. 739-
740) concludes with this passage: "Scheflin and Shapiro make s signal contribution to the debate
by reviewing in depth the legal history of this problem, the constitutional background, and the
spproaches of different jurisdictions. Along the way, they provide a useful discussion of
theoretical issues in hypnosis and memory, and offer a aumber of valusble suggestions for the
hypnotist who must testify in court. But the core of the monograph lies in the authors'
presentation of the legal issues surrounding forensic hypoosis. 1t is certain that, sometime in the
fisture, the Supreme Court will have to confront directly the scientific issues surrounding hypnosis
and memory. In preparation for that moment, when we can hope that the psycho-lega! issue will
be settled once and for all, everyone who is interested in hypnosis, memory, and eyewitness
testimony should read this book.”

.13



T4 @D DOD oSl ~.i®

Ll o XA

APPENDIX IJ o&/
The Mind Manioul

The Mind Manipulators has been published in the United States, Cansds, Great Britain, Ireland,
Australia, France, Holland and Yugoslavia. It received highly favorable reviews in several dozen

newspapers and journals. For example:

8) Publishers Weekly of Msy 1, 1978 said: "This book is enlivened by so many intriguing
examples and 80 resdabie a style that most general readers will find it as easy to take as a novel.”

b) The Medical Tribune, which reaches virtually every doctor and nurse in the country, said:
"In the growing field of medical ethics, few books published to date have contained as much solid
data on the surgical, psychological, chemical and biological strategies of attacking such
noo-medical problems as foreign policy, crime, urban unrest, and poverty as have been presented
hmmmm...Uﬁs]wﬁ-mmmkkammeonmdmmedhymen

alike.* (October 4, 1978).

¢) On October 8, 1978 the Los Angeles Times placed The Mind Manipulators on its Critics
Recommend List.




The Mind Manipulators in the June 1979 San Francisco Review of Books as follows:

Allegations...are well documented in this long book. If the
references prove correct, this will be an essential source for
historians. ...And the peril justifies the length and care of these
authors.

The world is complex and hard to understand, but I think
the issue of good and evil that the authors raise is not melodramatic
but factual. It is time for all of us, scientist and citizen alike, to be
alert. This book tells the uneasy tale you really ought to know.

14
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March 5. 1995

Valerie Wolf

740 Dante Street

New Orleans, LA 70118

[note: a copy of this letier will be mailed fomortow]

Desr Ms. Wolf,
Re: CIA and Military Mind Control,

, :
Further fo our recent felephone conversation. | am writing fo support vour

preseniation fo the Presidential radiation commitiee and vour request that an inquiry be
made into the overlapping subject of CIA and military mind control.
] am a psychiatrist with over 100 publguﬁons in professional joumnals. My area of

specialty is dissociative identity disorder (DID) (formerly calied multiple personality
disorder). & topic on which 1 have published two books, one with John Wilev and Sons.



one with the University of Toronio Press. 1 have another book on the subject in press

with the University of Toronio Press. Another book recently published by Wiley, of which
1 wrote about one third. deals partly with DID. 1 was the 1994 President of the
International Society for the study of Dissocistion, which has sbout 3000 members.

I became inferested in CIA and military mind control when patients with DID
began decribing involvement in mind control research occuring on military beses and in
hospital settings. Since there is no way fo fell clinically whether these memories are real. 1
began to do ba nd reading and research on mind control in 1992. I enclose a resding

list of the gulerinls hive read.

In an article in the April 1971 issue of Science Digest G.H. Estabrooks describes
using hypnosis fo create arfificial DID in military personne! during World War II. The
purpose of the DID was for infiltratiott and courier operations - the amnesia involved
created a layer of security from defection and interrogation inside the subject’s mind.
Estabrooks desctibes inserting specific code phrases used fo call out the alter personality
holding the classified information, of which the main part of the person was unaware.
Estabrooks also wrote a fextbook on hypnosis that went through a series of editions.

Declassified materials describe a large mind control research program conducted
by the C1A and the military from 1951 - 1973 undet cryptonyms including MKNAOMI.
BLUEBIRD. ARTICHOKE, MKULTRA. and MKSEARCH. 1 have in my possession
sbout 80 of the 149 MKULTRA Subproject files, which 1 oblained through the Freedom
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of Information Act. | am conducting ongoing research identifying the investigators on
these projects. obtaining their publicatiotis from my medical school library. and filing
Freedom of Information Act requests with the CLA on each deceased investigator of
interest. Through this process 1 have amassed thousands of pages of published papers. 1
am able to tie together specific MKULTRA and MKSEARCH Subprojects with the
principal investigators, the funding fronts used by the CIA, and the publicstions resulting
from the projects - the funding was classified, yet much of the research was published in
regular journals in sanitized form without the CIA involvement being acknowledged.

Some of the MKULTRA and MKSEARCH investigators did not realize that their
grants were really from the CIA but others ar¢ Verified as being witting of CIA
involvement and having TOP SECRET clearance from the CIA in the Subproject files.
Such cleared investigators include Carl Rogers, Mattin Ome, and Louis Jolyon West.

Drs. Ome and West are lhll alive. Their C.V.'s list funding from many different
military intelligence sources. They and many other still living individuals could be called
fo teslify at hearings. . ‘ .

The techniques of experimental mind control reported by DID patients include use

of haliucinogens, sensory deprivation and isolation, physical spinning, hypnosis. and other



methods, each of which is described in published repofts ansing Irom MENALY & LL5
projects run from 1951 - 1973, Published articles in my files include descriptions of
administration of §50 mcg of LSD io children dge $ - 10 years on & daily basis for days.
weeks. months. and in 8 few cases evet years. Neurosurgeons at Tulane. Yale, and
Harvard did extensive research on braint electrode implants with intelligence funding. and
combined brain implants with large numbers of drugs including hallucinogens. In a paper
I have. Dr. Jose Delgado at Yale describes implanting electrodes in the brain of an 11-year
old boy and :timnlutingheboy'dhuinﬁﬁumﬂobmnimﬂmhad a range of up to
100 feet (this research was done in the 1960's). When a bution was pushed- on the
ransmitter. 8 specifid électrode fired, and the boy would state that he was unsure whether
he was male or female, and that he wanled fo marty Dr. Delgado. This behavior occured
only when a specific brain electrode was stimulated. : ‘

1 mention this fesearch fo underline how sophisticated and destructive much of the
documented mind control has been. MKULTRA alone included four Subprojects on
children - one was conducied st the International Children’s Summer Camp in Maine by
an unwitting investigator. The MKULTRA Subptoject file in my possession for this
project siates that the CIA’s interest in this research was in establishing contact with
foreign nationals of potential future operational tse by the CIA - the children who served

uwbjectshﬁnprojectmuyamgullymold.

DID patients in treatment throughout the United States and Canada are degcribing
involvement in mind control research that is much more sophisticated tian MKULTRA -
and MKSEARCH. 1t includes deliberate sexual abuse of children fo make them more
dissocistive. Although the reality of this research Is not documented. the possibility that it
is real is so serious that a formal investigation is mm‘med Although some or many of
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the DID patients’ memories may be distorted or inaccurate. it is not plausible that the CIA
and military inielligence sgencies simply stopped this research in 1973, as they claim. If it
continues to the present, it mus! have becotne much more sophisticated.

1 would be pleased to festify at length at any hearings on CIA and military mind
controf.

Sincerely.

Colin A. Ross, M.D. .






PRESIDENTIAL COMAIISSION
WRITTEN ON MARCH 9TH. 1995 BY A PHD LICENSED PSYCHOLOGIST

REPORT ON BEHAVIOR AND ACTIVITIES REPORTED BY MY PATIENTS
FROMI 1988 TO THE PRESENT:

Personal statement:

Although I am well qualified in the correct use of hypnosis. the information | am describing
in this document was told to me by my patients without the use of hvpnosis. Hypnosis was
used later to help my patients process these horrendous memories and rebuild their sense of
self. The patients. as they processed their memories. would describe how thev had been

- fooled or tricked with the use of goggles. virtual reality types of experiences. viewing of
videotapes, drugs, hypnosis. etc. Afier ] met Nazi alters, I read about Nazi thinking. Only
recently have I read about the C1A experiments in publicly accessible books. particularly the
Cameron experiments. and was shocked at the similarities and also the updates that my
patients reported that appeared to consistently foliow from what I was able to read.

These patients journaled thése memories first. Some were "repressed memories” that came
up for these patients through flashbacks, but the vast majority of what was reported to me
were the memories of alter personalities that had never forgotten. What happened to them
had not been allowed to be shared with the host. Amnesia was verv successful in most of
these patients until thev felt they were in 2 safe environment and could begin to tell. All of
these patients felt that thev would not be believed and had been told that bv their

¢




perpetrators. At first. | had all of the normal disbelief in this information. but over time as
patients reported the same information time and time again in detail (and I also had
corroboration such as an item left at someones home to scare them into silence. the black
shock box, described below, a written wamning found on my car,) I personaily began to
believe in the overall reality of this. I never knew whether the individual memories of my
patients were true or not true. My role was to work with them to come to their own
conclusions. What ] did know is that these patients presented with all of the symptoms of
individuals who had been terribly traumatized, tortured and humiliated to the point that alter
personalities were formed. the symptoms of severe post traumatic stress disorder and other
severe psychiatric disorders were found. These patients were very frightened in the telling
of what had happened to them

Personally. ] never wanted to know this information and it was never a part of my clinical or
personal world. I did not know what humans were capable of doing to humans. | have
recentiy read the works of de Sade and have more of an understanding that humans are the
onlv species on this earth that purposely torture their own kind. 1 was naive not to have
known this. but | had sheltered myself and my children from horror films and violence and
did not grow up knowing about anvthing violent other than that the Holocaust had taken
place. It is with fear that ] share this information. I am afraid it will fall into the wrong
hands. that 1 will somehow be identified and harmed more than I already have been. My
life has been threatened many times. patients have attacked me, patients have told me they
were sent to attack me. kill me or discredit me. | have been accused of implanting all of
this in my patients. 1 did not nor do | think it is possible for me to have implanted these
ideas Working with these patients, | heard things that truly shocked and horrified me and
that 1 wish that | had never heard. | feel that ] accidentally walked into a world that | was
not supposed to ever know about.



tbej‘ might be talking about mind control techniques but using different words like "cult” or
"programming.” | fee! that ] abided by this during my care of these patients.

experiments,
4. Patients reported that the list of experiences below were among the ways that

multiple personalities, operatives and

af ressndss e

amnesia were produced within ¢haie sr 1
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usually the physical places that do not

, EéTwasusedonvuﬁousmofﬂnbody,
readily show or in tissue that heals quickly. Patients told me no scars were to be found.

msh)cludedﬂ)ebud,beﬂ;mﬂwenipples,vagim,recmmmdoﬂ)erpmsofﬂ)ebody.
Autﬂeprodtypehwﬁumentwuusedtohinpaﬁentstobehlveinminways.

sounds, such as taped messages in their ears, infense pain, disorientation. isolation, etc.
Goggles were often described that show colors or complete blackness as a part of

sensory deprivation. ¢
Goggles that gave the impression of “virtua] reality” were described by my patients
long before that concept was on the market. ’!hcynpomdﬁntmesegogglesmusedfor
them toviewimagesﬁamm'ﬁedﬂmn,made&qnﬂﬁnkﬂnyhaddonehmdousﬂﬁngs,
including committing crimes such as murder, cannibalism, and also the images were uged
for blackmail purposes. ("You did this and we will send vou fo prison if you ever tell.”)
Sensory deprivation in the home included closets, laundry hampers, drawers, and
being Jocked in car trunks. Outside the home, this deprivation included totally
soundproofed rooms and no light. neynmdlmofbehgleﬂforbounordaysin
isolation with no human contact, They were left in a room on LSD and other drugs or used
sexually while on these drugs. Patients report being held upside down in what is described
as a black hole 2s a means of sensory deprivation.
Somepcﬁmtsdesqibedahypebaﬁcchamberwbmmeplumdungedand was
very painful fo them.
lmmenioninwaterwasnsedhcludingbeingduddcdhauge, with a helmet.
goggles. and a sense of being sble to fee] pein and then eventually not feeling anything at

all.
2




Ali patients described black "shock" boxes that were a source of electroshock and d\\f
used by perpetrators on them or that thev used at home on themselves. Two of them have
been tumed in by patients of another therapist in myv area. So far. one has been examined
and was traced back to the CLA. Most patients were trained to torture themselves in places
that do not show. (Inside the ear, nose. mouth. vagina. rectum) The black box that was
tumed in to a therapist was a source of voltage. It included two attachments that could be
connected . one was a long cord with a two pronged end that could be placed anvwhere in
the body' and the other was a converted curling iron. 1 personallv saw this equipment.
There is a videotape of the patient describing the use of this apparatus. her explanation as o
why it is that she used it on herself regularly and an analysis by a certified electrician in
regard to the complexity of the internal mechanisms. The electrician felt the patient could
not have made the devices herself. Patients have tuned in other devices to therapists that
they report that they use for self-torture that are usually normal house hold items such as
curling irons, and other ordinary easily purchased items. The patients reported that they
were programmed to hurt themselves and had to do it.

All of the patients said that the ECT and other fortns of torture mentioned above
were used to create multiple personalities that have specific jobs. Liptori's concept of
"doubling™ enters in here. The patients reported that they have a group of alter personalities
that lead their normal life. They have other parts that are trained or programmed to be
prostitutes, be involved in pornography, run drugs-and money within cities and across
borders and intemationally. Some patients reported that they had "operatives" with separate
identities. social security numbers. passports , etc and had jobs in other countries. They refer
to specific people they have to kill. bombs to be planted in certain places and how they will
not be suspected because they are usually young or middle aged, white and female and not

the nrafile Innkrad fae i thees +rmen ad oo oo
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Most of the patients reported that they were forced to be active perpetrators from a
voung age, to de o others what had been done to them. They were then told that they were
just like those who had harmed them and that they would go to prison if anyone found out.
S. Clinically: '

Most of these patients had pseudo grand mal seizures with full tonic. clonic
movement and apnea, up 1o 125 of them in one psychotherapy session and they attributed it
to being shocked through ECT by their perpetrators to create alter personalities. Those that
were fested. had normal EEGs. One patient was tested while having 2 pseudo grand mal
seizure and nothing showed up on the EEG. It appeared to be & body memory.

Thev had autoratic behavior from very robotically trying to kill themselves in
various ways, to trying to kill the therapist, to trying to leave the office to kill somebody
else.,

Most of these patients responded fo certain sounds such as clickers. metronomes or
just clicking the tongue or hand clapping. Patients would vacillate from calm to robotically
asking :"who do vou want me to kill?"depending upon the sound that was heard.

Most of them were programmed to resist therapy, create cognitive confusion and to
Iater recant their memories. ‘

Most of the patients had multiple layers of alter personalities with strong amnesia
between certain layers, particularly the layers that had specific antisocial jobs.

The patients are terrified that if this information known they will be killed or have to
kill themselves. their therapist. or their loved ones.

Those that have children are expected to start conditioning them at birth on the same
plan so that most of the children of these severe patients, if allowed to be in treatment. were
found to be MPD and described the same experiences as their parents..

3




The patients described torture from very early in childhood that persisted even é_.\
during therapy' since the programming does not permit them to stop what appears 1o be 7

conditioned responses to act sado-maschocistically.
Almost all of them describe a doctor or hospital setting. being strapped to a bed or

table to have various experiments done to them including ECT. drugs. helmets. fapes to
listen to. sexual assault of ali types. .

These patients described terribly demeaning. humiliating acts with the psvchology
being that nobody wants them. loves them and that their only hope is that their perpetrators
will care for them.

Most patients described Neo-Nazi alter personalities who believed in the coming of
the next Reich. had Nazi thinking. had alters named after concentration camps. Hitler.



pornography go more smoothly.

Mmypaﬁmtsrepomdbeinghhedtobe”mmmeu'byibe'br. Green"
which included starting with young children and using various quite involved techniques to
mind control their subjects. The purpose was fo create operatives, multiplicity and amnesia
about all that happened. Anv deviations in behavior were 10 be corrected by "adjustments”
or further torture with ECT and other very painful tortures. _

Most described:routine use of a forture table where they were strapped down and
ﬂ)enanﬁetp'ofﬂ)elbovém::'amuaeddepmdingupon what was needed.

Recruiting of children and adults into this situation was also reported by my patients.
They described going to malls and other places and seeking out vulnerable peopie. If
. ] get them locally involved.
Others . especially the homeless or out of work, were promised jobs, given bus or airplane
money and put on & bus or airplane. Usually from this city, relocation was reported to be to
the Colorado Springs, Denver area.

Almost al| patients reported being chained or shackled so that the patient had to
remcinonlnndsandkneesmdmenmadetohavesexwiﬂupecidlyhheddogs. After the
training. this was used in both activities involving prostitution and pornography. '

Almost all patients described being kept naked in cages while waiting for many of
the above activities to occur to them while watching it happen to others.

Patients described enemas. being made to eat their feces. drink their urine and have
their mouth used as the toilet for others in totally breaking down the person. This was aiso
reported to be used during prostitution and pomography.

4




Many described mandatory' familv participation at home and particularly in front of ? 9]
others and in pomographic films. It was reported that sibling acts and parent child acts were
especially valued by the perpetrators.

Some patients described an "arena” where spectators observed combinations of
sexual perversion. This was always reported as very important, with important people there
including foreign dignitaries. This was followed by individual prostitution in well decorated
rooms. The patients believed this happened in this city and in Denver or Colorado Springs.

A few described planned murders by operatives and discussed future murders and
bomb sites picked.

Many named militarv bases as locations for these expenmente especially in the
area between Austin and San Antonio and Colorado Springs. They «!so named medical
centers and hospitals and universities.

Full family involvement was expected where the parent was expected to include the
children and take them to be programmed at a very early age.

Some patients provided a long list of names of people involved in these activities.
These were often the same names from patients that to my knowledge had never met. This
list included doctors, boﬁloalmdmohercmeslhatmme'Dr Green” and described
as specializing in torture

Oﬂaerdocmrubortedfetusesﬂntwereuud forvnnouspurposesortookureof
any problems involved with the forture to make sure the patient was well. could go home
and not have fo visit another physician.

- Some patients lists of people involved included govemment officials. important
people locally as well as ordinary citizens and many children. Many patients reported that

ﬂmbdtore@mtoa'Muter on a regular basis 10 make sure evervthing was correctlv



followed. All patients with a master talked with great reluctance and fear of their master
and few identified them by name. Patients reported that people involved often did not use
their real name or went by their maiden name or middle name.

Many patients reported an organized system placed inside them by "Dr. Green" so
that they reported themselves as being programmed or mind controlied. They reported that
sounds. hand signals, messages and sounds over the phone, certain dates, etc.. would cause
involuntary behaviors to occur. Usually the host or presenting personality was amnestic to
this programming and the activities done were contrary fo what the host ever wanted to do.

I'hope this is helpful to you in serving fo help victims of these forms of abuse.



T/

March 10, 1995

After working with Disassociative Disorder clients for five
years, it became apparent that there were some differences in

the recovery process, the feel of their energy, and difference

in layers/dividisions of altered states within their system.

When I began this work in January, 1990, I had heard little of
Satanic cults and/or medical experimentation or even systemic
and sadistic abuse. Clients with 8atanic cult/KKRK/witcheraft
organiged crimes connections seemed to be able to break through
the programming, once safe in a hospital or away from the
groups and to be able to move through memories and find a
spirituality that helped them in the process of healing.

When clients talked abomputers. cold sterile rooms,
hospitals, doctors, military procedures and training; the
memories were more difficult to access. These clients had a
much more flat affect, more depersonalized and had a more
difficult time finding a spirituality to help them in the

process.
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taps, experiments in water and other flotation tanks, EXG,EEGs,
drugs (especially nicotine and hallcunigentons, electrical
shock treatments, including putting tubes do the throat and
shocking to stop the heart and other functions), Many talked
of needles and medication being put in the brain cavity
and other parts of the brain cortex to be stimulated to
ascertain pain tolerence, disassociatve tolerance and other
functions or lack of functions. Ezperiments$ with colors and
lights were used a great deal as were mirrors J' distort
reality and to test clients’ ability to repeat numbers and words.
As in the cult activities, extreme sensory deprivation and
sensory overload were used to distort reality and to confuse

the senses. Every mind control techn que known, s meptjoned
by the clients and others not known 53, MW-

Repeatedly information about being in intelligence and/or warfare
became a common theme. Clients have had memories of going to
Boy/Girl Scout camps to learn warfare techniques and being in

government underground facilities.
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One client told me that they were made to believe they had been
abducted by UFOs, so that if memories were retrieved, they would
be discredited by the community.

Each one with the military mind control/experimentation had been
trained for specific purpoies..acanning computer information,
accessing secret codes from computers, assassination of whoever
they were told, couriers, prostitution/escort services to seduce
government/political officials for information and blackmail
purposes. . '

Several talked l‘ﬁﬂ;lowing in the dark™, being given something...
drug or radiation and watched by medical personnel to assess
their reaction. Several talked of genetic experimentation...

one miscarried in her early 20's and wasn't allowed to have

38D & Cuntil the doctors attempted to save the fetus that they
had genetically engineered.

-
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Masons (money. influence and policiteal comnectisns) and all
branches of the military...Navy, Army and AirForce. A couple of
clients have memories of hearing their parents being paid to
utilize the children or they were given free medical care.

Intricate programming codes included Greek Alphabet, Kabalistic
terms, colors, numerology and semiprecious stones. Many of the
codes were common terms to keep the clients programmed and
confused in everyday life and basically amnestic to the mind
control information.

After the client has presented dreams and memories of medical
mind control/experimentation, to verify their being programmed,
1 have put them under a deep trance and asked anything about
"Alpha”. It becomes clear very quickly if they have this
background. Usually, an alter appears angrily/fearfully

about being discovered. Because of the danger of flooding them
with memories and overwhelming them with programming, I have
not used hypnosis after that and have allowed the client to
take their own process time to access information and memories
at the speed and rate that they can handle it. That has seemed

to work Zetter than us}n? a szsttmnctic approach to hypnoiif;
2 ‘
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After working extensively with thirty five (35) clients and six
children with systematic and sadistic abuse and disassociatve
disorders, thirteen adult survivors are known to have the mind

control/medical experimentation.

For the purpose of this report and the hearings, I will

list the clients with memories of radiation poisoning/injections.
1 will list the doctors and locations as the clients have

given. Because I want to protect their identity and mine,
because we are all wel] aware that I am being watched and
monitored about who and when I see the survivors. I will

attempt to list the salient facts in a concise way, to be used

for the hearings. '

CA, 39 year old female, born in 1955 in Oakland, Cal at the Naval
Station. She grew up in Colo. where they moved immediately
after the birth and her father, in the AirPorce moved them
between Gunnison, Colo., Pampa, Texas and Amarillo, Texas. She
has memories of being the underground facility in c. Springs,
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facilities in Nev. Information that she has secured includes
that both parents were hypnotized and told that she would be made
available to them at any time, in return for the government
leaving the other children alone. Her father was also used as

an experimental subject and was periodically in and out of state
hospitals for mental breakdow The family was drawn into this
by her pi'mﬁﬁmi?m’fg‘{ma, Texas, who had been in
trouble with the government and was immunity for the use of his
son and the children. B8he had information that she was poisoned
by radiation as an infant in 1956 and subsequently by Dr.
Volkenstein from Pampa between 1958 - 1961. 8he was told she

had an extra kidney and had surgery as an infant. Subsequently
it has been found that her kidney was destroyed by radiation and
had to be removed within the first 18 months. Presently her

ANA (Anti Nuclear Antibioties) are positive and she had ongoing
health problems. She also knows that her uncle took her to
Nevada every summer vacation and she was subjected to radiation
poisoning from 1970 to 1974. The doctors who are mentioned
frequently by her include: Dr.Rosenbaum, Dr. Greenbaum, Dr.
Volkenstein, DR. William Mullens and Dr. Woolsworth Russell. She
was alsoc given hormone shots Yearly and had a complete
hysterectomy by the time she was in her mid twenties. She has
had repeated occurrances of breast cysts over the years.
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CWS, 42 year old female, born in 1952 in Waco, Texas.
She had experimentation done as late as 1975 in Baylor University
Hospital in Waco, when she was miscarrying and the doctor refused
to allow D&éC to heal, and insisted she be transported to the
hospital where she has memories of them trying to save the fetus
vhich had been genetically engineered and was supposed to become
available to them when the child was three years old. It was the
wisdom of the Universe that allowed that baby to be miscarried
and the client was finally able to grieve that baby and why it
miscagried, after all these years. She has memories of
st being used for heart experiments (she remembers the
taste of bitter almonds). She remembers that the doctor made
several mistakes...clotted her blood and she had damage of the
pancreas and had lnother heart stoppage. 8he had radiation
poisoning done repeatedly and cancer of the vulva was diagnosed

‘ in 1994 and she is currently in .remission for that cancer. she
remember spinal taps with radiation and many experiments done

in hypberchambers and water eonttinoro 8he has memories of
e @ e o o a4 s e . aa - = . -




CAPCLINMRULS WUCLLUY UVLE WUl TUAC Jialil &G O 8¢ NOW Lal she wOouigQ
disassociate before coming back. B8he remembers being a part of
sxperiments with several children and being used as exampies in
a classroom of the University Hospital. The doctors that she
mentions are Dr. Avant, Dr. Greenbaum, Dr. Green and Dr. Cochran.

A doctor Pastrel tried to make the kids more comfortable but
sﬁeme.di?nble to get them away from the experiments ﬂbw
(4

CS- 41 year old female born in 1953, where many of the
experiments occurred in Lufkin Memorial Hospital and Crocket
Hospital in Texas. The child was given cobalt and radiation
treatments for a skin disorder for the first sixz years of her
life. As a four year old, she remembers her father telling her
that the radiation was like "radio waves”. By the time she was
13 years old, she had a ulcerated uterus and continues to have
abnormal pap smears. She also had a great deal of gum and teeth
experimentation and was told that a microphone was put in her
molar area. Trauma done to her upper teeth and gums have been
validated by subsequent xrays and the current dentist cannot
figure out how the trauma could have occurred. She also has
memories of her pituary gland being injected with radiation.

She has been told that she cannot have children, but no
explanation.
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She has memories of a nurse putting a needle in her neck and
upper right shoulder in 1960 and not wanting the doctor to know
what she was doing. :
The doctors that she talks about are: Dr. Charles Evans,

Dr. Trout, Dr. Temple, Dr. Kerth, Dr. Lupert: and Dr. Goldshe

in Crockett, Texas. '

Her father traveled al] the time and the memory is that her
mother thought she was helping medical science by making the
client available for experiments. She also has a memory that the
experiments stopped because they were.considered a faillure.

CK, 38 year old female, born 1956 in Athens, Texas. The
experiments were done at Tyler Memorial Hospital in Tyler, Texas.
Her father was a veteran of WWII and had PTSD and was involved
with KKK and. the Masons. She has memories of the experiments
occurring between August, 1961. and 1967, although she had was
told she was born with 4 kidneys and one was removed at age

18 months. She feels that the radiation poisoning killed one
kidney. The experiments that she remembers included seeing how



o much pain she could endure. She also has memories of learning
Much of her

how to memorize numbers, shapes and other codes.
programming was done with food, so she has an ongeing issue
with an eating disorder, fluctuating between not eating and

The doctors that she talks about are: Dr.

overeating.
She alsc mentioned that the

Claywater, Dr. Green and Dr. Holt.
hopsital was all green.

CKM, 30 year o]d male, born in 1965 in New York and spent time
in Cleveland, Dhio and Dallas, Texas. He is beginning to have
memories. of being underground with large doors, huge computers
and a hospital setting. He knows he has been poisoned by

radiation but does not have the clear memories yet and has not

mentioned the doctors or specific places yet.

CL, 47 year old female, born in Ohio, in 1947. Pather worked

for Manhatten project and when she was diagnosed with
Disassociative Disorder, appeared to be relieved about a great
secret but died very quickly and unusually of Altzshiemer's
Disease. She believes that he could have had radiation
poisoning, because of the progress of the disease did not make
medical sense. She has flashes of underground labs, sterile
rooms, halls and being trained as a solider in the Navy. She

has just began retrieving memories.
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All of the aforementioned clients also had a history of a great
deal of systematic and sadistic abuse from incestual parents and
other relatives, history of witchcraft, Satanic cult, KKK,
NeoNazi and other torture and abuse. One client feels that her
father was abusive to her so that he couldn't become too attached
since he "had been forced to take her to the hospitals. That
seems to have some merit to it. It alse appears that if parents
vere blackmailed to just did it for "God and Country”, it was a
part of the whole picture where their child was dehumaniged

~and treated like an object and served ‘the parents' needs.

Several of the clients are just now getting the memories and
80 they are incomplete, but I have included the ones that
have definite memories of medical/mind contrel abuse. Only
two of the thirty five, did not have other systematic abuse...
one's mother was schizophrenic and thought she was helping
the country and the other person was sexually abused by
various members of the extended family over a long period




of time.



Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD ?‘7
740 Dante St.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546
March 18, 1995

Mr. Steven Klaidman,
ACHRE,

1726 M St., NW

#600,

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Klaidman,

This letter is a follow-up to our March 15, 1995 conversation
following my testimony at the Presidential Committee on Radiation.
As you requested, enclosed is more specific information on Chris
DeNicola and Claudia Mullen's knowledge of projects within _the
government, with specific information on where radiation files

might be hidden.

I want to take this opportunity to thank you and the staff for
allowing us the opportunity to testify. The feedback that we
received from the audience is important for you to know. Many

people came up to us and said that their loved one who had been
axposed to radiation had talked about mind control techniones. bhut



that they did not know what they were talking about. Other
radiation victims shared with us that they had been subjected to
mind contrcl as well. At least one person knew Dr. Orne and
several others knew Dr. Greene's name. It appears that some of the
radiation victims have been focusing on radiation and not realizing
the importance of the mind control techniques that were also done
with them. We have focused on mind control while hearing about
radiation. The overlap between the radiation and mind control
experiments may be greater than we had realized.

ST T T e Dt S

I would like to recommend that you call Alan Scheflin, JD,
Professor of Law at Santa Clara University to get more specific
information. Enclosed is a copy of his resume. He is the foremost
expert in this area in the country and he has been researching CIA
and government files for 20 years. 1In fact, it might be useful to
you and your committee to have him get the clearance to research
the files so that he can assist you in researching the files.
Because he is familiar with the names and information and how it
all cross checks, he may be able to find out information for you on
the radiation experiments within the mind control files quickly and
efficiently, since I know that your time is short in terms of
finalizing your report. He is willing to be of assistance to you

in any way.
John Kelly informed me that the CIA did its own internal

investigation of the mind control experiments in 1978. Would it be
possible for your staff to help us to obtain this report?
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I have summarized Ms. Mullen's knowledge of the projects in the
attached pages. Some of what she has remembered has turned out to
be highly accurate according to Alan Scheflin. I have enclosed the
information from Ms. DeNicola. The memos that she remembers were
addressed to various military personnel in Bravo Division and to
people in Internal Affairs of the CIA, which is maybe where the

information is located. The dates of the memos she saw range from
1951 to 1973.

I hope this information is helpful to you. Please understand that
therapists and victims of the mind control projects all over the
country are being harassed and intimidated into not talking.
Claudia Mullen, who alsc testified, is being harassed almost daily
through the mail and telephone calls from Tulane University and
from a pay phone in the offices of the person who was assigned to
make sure that she does not remember. In the past month, words and
symbols have been written on her house and car and threatening
notes have been left on her car. One time they wrote the word DIE!
with the name CHRYSTAL, which was her pseudonym in the mind control
projects. The only other people who know this name are her husband
and me. With this kind of ongoing intimidation, she showed great
courage in coming forward and testifying.

Some therapists who work with these clients are being sued on
frivolous charges in an attempt to scare us off from treatina them.



we have no choice but to continue to seek an investigation into the
mind control experimentation so that we can all feel safe and
coptinue to treat these clients and to help us to understand
certain issues. First, how much of what they are telling us is
true? Second, given current scientific controversies regarding
memory and traumatic amnesia, what do the intelligence community
and military research projects document about the capacity of the
mind to develop amnesia?The clients are remembering their
experiences now and this issue is not going to go away. I hope
that your committee can help us to obtain an investigation.

Thank you for your consideration. I am happy to assist in any way.
Please call ‘me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW
Board Certified Diplomate

cc. Alan Scheflin
Cooper Brown
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John D. Boyd, Ph.D.
March 9, 1995

Valerie Wolfe

740 Dante Street

New Orleans, LA 70118
FAX : (504) 886-0007

CITIZEN'S REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HUMAN
RADIATION EXPERIMENTS

Asalcmoddinbﬂmdwbolﬂhpﬁvﬂcm.lhmmwmnom
whose memories of mmmmmwofmmwmm
control technology being inflicted upon them by “experts® in coliusion with the patients'

may fall within the purview of the Commission's investigation, i.e., individuals who
began mind control experimentation on citizens of the United States of America during

the 1640's.



Having practiced psychctherapy for twenty five years, and served on the facuities of
Ohio State University and the University of Virginia, | am well aware of the
controversial nature of these patients’ alisgations. As a Diplomate of the American

BoudofPsyohologbalHypnodalnmmowbdoubhhmouuofmnmmry.
Mymzmwmumwmmwmmwm'mmm
conclude that the recoliections are based upon actual axperience.

Letters from Renee Bright and Christine Gentry(pseudonyms) refer to mind control
abuse originating in the 1840's. Thoirdiuoeuuvomdoﬂucppomdtomomhm
major experimental or programming flaws, while the dissociated effects in John 8mith
were reiatively precise, having been adminiatered in the 1960’s. | wonder ¥ 156-20
yom‘ofpnciiccyioldodamdﬂchmy.ﬂutqdmbaybdngnﬁmduum
utilized by sucoessive perpatrators? '

| am available for testimony or other forms of input to the Commission. Please give this
information your most serious investigation.

John D. Boyd, Ph.D.
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To: The President’s Advisory Commission On Human Radiation Experiments
From: Renee Bright ‘
Via: Dr. John Boyd.

4 1 entered treatment for depression with my original therapist in 1974, after
eliciting s promise from her never to bypsotize or bospitalize me without my
permission. When she asked the reason for request, I answered that I could
mot trust doctors mot to manipuiste my mind, drug and/or kill we. 1 did mot,
lowev;:, know .'t.:e basis of ut’h lnlltru‘t. rperie the first of

ortly rbe'hulnf erspy, I e need th of many
“flashbecks” h which I was to recover memories. These memories seemed
“stranger than fi ”,chumyfamﬂyhdnh?r{sbunmhﬂypnmhut.l
grew wp in eastern Pennsylvania and the New York suburbs, my stepfather an
executive board member of several mational corporations. Yet, over the years,
many of these wmethories were validated to a reasonable extent.

My first memories, in 1974, were of sexual abuse by my mother which
begnnhuﬂycllﬂ‘d:ood- In late 1978, 1 began to recover memories of similar
abose by my steplather. The memories rega my stoplather, however,
isvolved group ses, bright lights, electros cattle prods, drugs,
pornography, torture. My diagnosis entll this time had been vaguc; I began to

. Mut’h;tlmhnhiuphunk. My therapist revealed to me, in 1980, that I
was .

In 1986, 1 testified before The Attorney Genmersl’s Commission On

Pornogrephy under a different psendonym. In that testimony, 1 spoke of




remembered being wsed by my stepfather as a specimen, or guinea pig, in some
type “‘?"fb::‘hm my stepfather was involved, the pnm:'gfvucb
gu" perfect efficient techniques fo be utilized in preparing people for some
these

of directed behaviors, one of which was pornmography. He, then, tsught
llegin:lm hbﬁ'&m‘ .olm. .T-%Stlh.l““h;;ﬂodkdly drugged in
ng w was eleven, in 1951, 1 was my
sleep, then taken to the basement of oar house whnlwu:heod. naked, on a
table. 1 would be surrounded by, approximately, five to eight people’ and my
stepfather would demonstrate different torture techniques which would leave mo
residual marks as evidence. These included inserting imcreasingly larger dildos
into my rectum for péiiods of time in order to stretch me without any tears;
demonstrations of how a sharp knife pressed on strategic sensitive areas, fe.
nlpz , vaginal points, neck points, etc. would reduce resistance-- the manner in
-which the knife ghould be held for greatest effectiveness, how to detarmine the
pressure point at which laceration would octur; demonstrations with electroshock
puises of increasing intensity, or a cuttle prod inserted into varions orifices, to
sccomplish the same. These “sessions” occiurred approximately omce every few
“"“”arz"‘_e..a“‘ Lo my ability 1o, disociate. T had lwars slept wih “ome ye
was ' to my a e. ways ith “one
open”, elneverhcwwhenlwﬂdbehkelmnﬂghthhumﬁ:c{: I
had jearned at an early age that disclosure would p t a worse situation and
that o escape was possible. These “sessions” were only one type of many
indoctrination “sessions” which I have remembered.
While I worked very hard in therapy to integrate my experiences and
personalities, ] was snsble to make any permenant progress, a frustration and a
puzzie for both my therapist and me. I remsined barely functional for a number

"1 spproximated this number from the voices | heard and the bodies | sensed to be present.
1
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of years, battling periodic homicidal and suicidal urges with the help of
prescribed tranquilizers and continual therspeutic support. Thnms, in April 1991, |
checked mysell into o bospital in northern irginia which had developed

specialized unit for the trestment of Dissocistive Disorders. Here, | met my
ol gt By o SaBer v s e

second therapist, -~ == —— e
S - / puzzied by my inability to rogress in treatment,
siacelhdbegunvmnyunhfonndhdbun to recover my

2 oo in March 1992, be asked me Iif the name
“Dr.Guu”lnntuthuulu. 1 anawered--no, 1 didn’t think so-, then
ssked him who Dr. Green was. Bbhﬂ&.t.eolluguhdedhdhh&-tmk
' M coming hmhﬁo.wlﬂdtnlchu,

‘ TM myself say—- that

my steplather, wi hzgn,r hth,dhn-

Gréen” physically, as I was always either blindfolded

camnot identify “Dr. ; ,

or facing into a_bright ight dering indoctrinstion sessions. » Green" was
; ntnt;-n;‘b;"ﬂl:e it ,WMhm,u-mnaoﬂmat
erent sites, ldoummhrth!kmm(uﬂdnymph&u)nd
be was actually Jowish (with & namber tattooed

bad an sccest. I learmed that be y
.{.b_od’) from overbesring a hested comverestine hotmes. o0



anp! man iovolved, when they discovered this fact.

1 do mot remember the spe ﬂuo!uypnmmh'. However, 1 do
remember the hniqoes | ch they were ins M::-y‘rnuh,.loemk.
semsory deprivation (by on- in closets, in endergro dirt “rooms”

( ves”, ender nﬁ:r;.::)a death “Tm h‘:dl. others :‘ﬁ ‘:‘-.iuh: wse of dregs

»mdr.gwhkhmhh&’:.wmo;mbyuyudmm
inab ;‘sronlmofo?hulnﬂoml promotion, success and security;

seduction and blackmall, [ logical traums would prodsee

dissociation, st which point %nﬂu and programmmed respouses
wosld be introduced, se. siters which performed specific dsties or responded to
particular cues. At the same time, “natural” alters would form ae fsolsted of
the original personality in response to the tramms. If ome was mot sware

created alters, one covld mot address them. ,
After our initial discussion Bg “Dr. Green”, my therapist informed

me that specific programs kad been in MPD systems as 8 means of mind-
control. anlly{”!:!h‘u“Dl Ing Trestment” with Dr. Boyd. As a
am now free from any need of

resuit, | have been able to terminate therapy
medication. ] do, however, live with some residual fear It Is my fervant hope

that this Commission will be able to contribute some nn
circumstances.

Thank you for your efforts.

March 8, 1995,
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| March 7, 1995
To: The President's Advisory Commission on Human Radiation Experimentation
From: Christine Gentry
Dear Commissioners:

, This letter is bcht written and forwarded to your committee through
the office of Dr. John Boyd. am wost willing to express to the Commission my
involvement, memories and "experiences” of the man 1 came to kmow as Dr.
Green. 1 believe appropriate to advise you that Dr. Boyd is mot my personal
therapist, bet 1 am zjmth‘;. st this poiat, that any information I am willing to
share be communicated through Dr. Boyd for personal reasous.

As a ritual abuse survivor, much of miy | "y has been contingent

upon my willingness to re-examine my childhood. I believe thut a tenacions

and 8 basic emotional stability has helped me to perceive more clearly, and

even to anderstand the horrifying sbuses to which 1 was sib cted. Painful as the

experieaces of my rn havé boen, it is through them that I have learmed why I

have become who | am. Unfortunately, the sbuses ‘omhted against me have
robbed me of much of who 1 was, and aps..who 1 might have been.

‘ My rnnts are of well-educated, ecomomically and socially well-
established New Jersey families. My father has been prominent in state politics,
Masonic organizations and statewide business vemtures. My mother is an
accomplished artist, and businesswoman in her own right My pareats, who are




sai lving, were my ilutiai spusers, DRI INUCAE O MYy ADASE wWas In (he form Ol
mind-control toe!mlqm and radical behavioral uper"n-n
1 remember, when I was about foar or live, s man came (o our house
for dinmer. He was imtroduced as Dr. Green, and sew bim many times after that
evening, both at our house and at mthr location to which we traveled. Dr.
Green was very reserved, yot very polite, but formal. He alwiays scemed to stand
verym!;hc.:ndhknovc nts : Yy P , almost
like. I remember being told hmuhpomntwn,ndnmnm
venhpomttomym that | npany.
and presence made an : , rivi
'heuemdhhntmlnehnchﬂcﬁubhh . This recollection wa
emphasized by the me that ome time 1 made .
language that I did mot lnnebow&lnkltn;"!?
My parents were iavolved in - am ide
intergenerational sect, and » of the .edv‘llty“ of the sect tavo

sbuse of others, generally It was med mecessary to methodically
control members behaviors and thought processes to pate in
goals. Certain of the children were selected, those con to be the best and

the brightest, for future lesdership within the organmization. M about the age of
four or five (1949.1958), 1 was selected for fature leadership, and was thus
trained by Dr. Green.

As 8 result of the extreme abuse, I was taught, and learned well, how
to dissociste; thus creating alters (or sub-persona) to ueeomplkh certain deeds or
tasks for mysclf snd others. The techniques of dissocistion, and the creation of
slters were purposefully tanght to me by and with the t wse of various
drugs ("truth” serum and what were called "dream drugs”, I now believe to
be hallucinatories of some kind) and sensory d-prlntlou. The methods of mind-
control, for which I became a subject, were actuated by Dr. Green anmd an
accomplice friend of his, another doctor.
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I understand that the creation, or programing, of specific alters was a
part of the abuse pisn to allow me to behave in certsin ways; and while my
iation may have saved my life then, I believe that there have been
t these created "toxic alters” t have allowsd, or even enconraged my
demise. I aloo know that the creation alters took place over a long period of
time and many abuses. I know mow too that the crestion or evolution of these

i
|

unwillingness on to » would result is my imcarcerstion either in the
"herd collar” or.dr::e dl:i.b”eold place (omes :’m in some kind of cave,
mmu.mmu.mm-&.mpmy :

to my uisitors the a riate answers to
e the lights ‘would. b

Then there were times that only one was used, 8 very bright,
very large light that stayed onm ‘during owr Ju.-. '“c‘lt )", It was dmhh

that ¥ e 4- & " 2 o



3, 3§ Was as noql:'l' coRid se¢ only him,
- ody&qmwlﬂanam.m&e'hﬁumndhh ly.

There have been many times that I have tried to dispel these
memories as childbood fantasies, b-tthydo-ocgﬂny. Even sfter 1 have
remembered them, the horrors do not subside and
rois (ramiing ot bt slmost ‘siwa uight, to
P trs at » ys ot n
water, for um'::’ng), nﬂh and
symbols, and the crestion of other persons who could be "calied out” by the use
of specific words for some potentis] task, or to protect that training sad
programmed behavibr .desired by the creators).

Thonemﬂumml,bﬁ'luendbcnduhunthynynud.
They are the emotionally painfal bruises that I carry dally. They are a reality of
scientific experimentation gome too far, by demented people who believe that
people can be sacrificed for research and children will not remember; or rhaps
the @ hﬁonorbopemﬂutehﬂdmmldreuunbor.udbenﬂdnckat
some time to accomplish some unknown "tesk’.

:
i
i
i
g
J]
L
i

Sincepely,
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TO: President's Advisory Commission on Human Radiation Experiments

) FROM: John Smith

I am a 36 year old white male married with three children, At the age
ot 30, I went into a spiraling depression with su‘cidal tendencijes.

At the age of 31, ] was hospitalized and released in about four weeks.
I was on antidepressants and in therapy with a Psychiatrist. I went
to work ang things went well for about six montha, and then things
started happening all over again. ! was suffering from depression,
Cutting mysel?t, domestie violence, anger, and traftic vielationg, 1}
was accused of embezzlement, lying ang stealing. 1 remembered none of
these things, but there was evidence, so 1 took the blame. I jert
home intending to kil} myselt. It it had not been for my wife, 1
would have. 1 was hospitalized 8gain, six weaks this time. ! was
Scared to tell the doctors } didn’'t remember the things 1 was accused
of. I was looking at jail. My wite and her family managed te pay oty
my embezzlement and make deals with the law. In the hospital, I met a
Patient that gave me Dr. John D. Boyd's name. Snhe thought he might
could help me. ) ‘

Dr. pru did some tests on ®e;, and he said that 1 was highly
dissocistive. Over the next tew WORKkE, he CAVE ME the Miamemme . 4



that +ime Macmes. . L SURUER. 1 Was aware of nine personalities at
that time. Memories were coming back to me in flashes and dreams. At
times 1 would just keep seeing the seme picture over and over in my
mind. 1 would draw them and Qive them to Dr. Boyd. Sometimes these
pictures made no sense whatsoever, but in time they did. These
semories were so horrible that most of the time I couldn‘t believe
them. 1 was seesing Dr. Boyd twice & week just to survive andg
understand what was happening. After six months, 1 checked myself
into a hospital for MPD. My anger was so ut-of-cantrol that I was in
fear of hurting my wife and children. I was there for three weeks and
went back home. I gtill saw Dr. Boyd twice & week for the next one
and & haltf years, and -even now, still see him once o week.

1 have remembered many abuses by my parents and brother. The worst
thing my parents did was to send me to live with my uncle on a tobacco
fearm during the summers. My uncle was a member ot a religious cult
with an evil ideology. In the name of his religien, I was tortured in
many ways. He would frequently take me to o big “"church" in
Greensboro, NC. There ! was meticulously tortured in order to split
@y ®mind and control me. 1 met a man there by the name of Dr. BREEN.
This man and others strapped ae to a metal table, electrodes were
Placed on my temples, chest, and ankles. ! was shocked at :
intermittent intervals while strobe lights were being flashed and
instructions were being yelled at me about Ay internal workings and my
future. This began when 1 was eight years old. There were times they
would wrap my up like a asumey in ice cold sheets, pouring cold water
over nme, yelling and screaming things at me while they were sticking
me with needles. ! was srugged at time, and they made me believe 1!
did things that I now know 1} gidn't do, but as a child 1 was sure 1
had done. =~ =i iiieewr 4 e E wiT o meT T

-
-
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John Smith page 2

TUIR L e tma e sp e e PR TR They would keep me
swake hours on end with no food or water. They enjoyed seeing
children beg for food and cry to go to sleep. During times of torture
they had tape recorded aessages playing, videos playing, all with
instructions for me to follow. 1 was to lead a normal life and at the
age of 33 return . T ai'sTTTSRTSSit, The last few times I was
taken to Breensboro 1 was introduced to a DR. LOMENSTEIN and DR
ROSENBURE. 1 was strapped in a chair, and the electrodes were put on
®e. They would call out alters, and {f they didn't answer, 1 would
get shocked. Personalities would be called forth to recall their
programming (instructions) in explicit detail, and any wrong answers
always ended in being shocked. These are only a part of my memories.
My life was almost ruined by these people. Reliving these memories
was the hardest thing 1°'ve ever had to do. -

At that time, I had over 400 alters. Now, Dr. Boyd and 1 have
integrated all but about 30, 1 live a fairly normal life with my wife
and children. .I°'ve been lucky they stuck by me. I am {n a community
college now, and I have twe more ssemesters to complete befere I

‘ graduate. I have done well with a 3.8 GPA.

1 can still recall these memories, and ! will assure you that they are
not hallucinations or dreams. The abuse 1 suffered under these peocle



e GRALDErate in order to split my sind cr.itiﬁg_
aind control over me. There was
It reminds me of an operating

o TRy A b et
alter personalities to achieve total
an elaborate setup used to torture us.

room.

My mother and brother have confirmed some oOf ay memories, and ! have
many body scars and conditions that coincide with my memories. My
wife and I gecretly visited @y uncle‘s farm to confirm ay memories of
the placement of barns, smokehouses, cabins, ponds, etc. where abuse
took place, My map was almost identical to their Placement and it has
been almost 20 years since I°'ve seen it. 1 wrote a letter to my uncle
denouncing what he did to me and tell him that ! no longer wanted
anything to do with his religion. I have received a couple of .
messages from my uncle directly and about-four,uog;ggqsrgndtroctly;

from other family members.
has begun having memories for the

48 suffered from the same abuse I
ber 1994 gtarted receiving therapy.

My brother, now at the age of 43,
past year. | am certain that he h
did. He has just now, as of Decem

P® that you can put some

Thank you for listening to my story, and I he
er 1'“-

conclusion to this abuse that many 0f us sutt
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70 TEZ PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION
ON RADIATION RXPERINENTATION
BY GOVERMMNENTAL AGENCIES

I am a licensed clinical social worker in private practice
in New Mexico and I have been treating victims of government aind
control programming for over five years. In that time period, I
have come in contact, through my own practice and in consultation |
with other therapists and facilities in .I compunity, with up to
100 individuals (conservative estimate) with evidence of mind
control programming. I have worked directly with four psychiatric
hospitals and treatment centers, two with programs for
dissociative disorders, and up to tvo or three dozen local
therspists, giving me some sense of the overall survivor
community here. This community is appallingly large for such a
ssall state, perhaps due the considerable military presence here.

In -X own practice, I have treated or consulted with up to
forty individuals with histories and symptoms typical of mind
control victims. Of the fifteen individuals who have been in
therapy vith me over the past five and a half years for a minimum
of two to four years sach, 6 have clesr and e licit receall of
- mind control programming vhich took place on military bases and
in government labs; € others had alter personalities who reported
menmories of same. (Bacause the programmers dissociate these
individuals., recall typically is a progfcssivo process with one

T . a4 amir Whin @t w




of the person remembering DRIOIG ~H¥ = = =  athayr is8
vith clear recall, gne also received radiation. Another is
herself & trained progr (3 TRh Wi Nas detailed
information of hov some of the programming is done.

All of my patients raport receiving programming from early
childhood. Frequently a family menber was involved in the
military or worked for a government 1aborate:§. Additionally, I
have had a sixth patient who vas a 1icensed therapist herself and
left the state to work with another therapist with expertise in
this area vhen she realized she had been unconsciously involved
with government mind control effecting her own patients.

Patients have reported being experimented upon in
laboratories and on military bases and university campuses here
in New Mexico (Sandia Labs - numerocus reports, Kirtland Air Force
Base, Los Alamos Labs, Roswell - numerous reports, White Sands
Missile Base, University of Nev Mexico laboratories), in Illinois
(Chicago, Argon Labs), in Colorado (Colorado Springs - numerous
reports), Texas (Amarillo and other numerous locations near
military bases), California (Edwards Air Force Base, Berkeley
Labs, and other locations.) Much of the programming reported has
gone on since the 1960's (some as early as the 40's and 50's) up
to and including the present. Most of my current patients
continue to be programmed even vhile they are in treatment in
vhat appears to be efforts to sabotage the treatment process
(especially recall) and redissociate the patient. Underground
facilities where programming is done have been reported at sandia
Labs by tour patients and in Colerado Springs (NORAD) by two
patiente, while numerous patients have refarred to Colorado
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Springs generally.
current programming of my patients appears to be ongoing at
Sandia Labs (bunkers), Kirtland Airforce Base, Rosvell, N.N.

Other locations may be involved as well.
All programming is based on creating dissociated ego states
in the individual and is diverse and particularized to the
individual. Certain types of base t:oqrala, as vell as secondary
programs, exist vhich can be identified in most individuals even

o9
though the details of the programs vary.
Universally, patients report the following mind control

experiences froa infancy (involvement of the immediate family is

comnonly the case):

Use of drugs, electroshock, sexusl molestation and rape,
various physical tortures (drowning and resuscitation, burning,
starvation, physical isolation, physical abuse of various types).
tation tanks, isolation

Also used are computer screens, flo
booths, qurnois, IV's, restraints, video screens, audio

technology, virtual reality, etc.

"7 All who have been invelved in mind control cxg:rinontation
and programming in government labs or on nilitary bases are
convinced of government involvement. Government agencies referred
to are the CIA, Despartment of Defense, NASA among others. These
individuals are convinced by thelr programmers they risk death or
harm to their loved ones if they talk and that there is novhere
to turn for help in our society. They are subjected to

d no one will ever

programming te doubt their own reality and ¢to
believe them. Care is taken to protect the lnonyrity‘ot tg: .
Y g G . PP T - an -~ i & aYdVbya




Programmers. MUltiple PIOYIANMEIE QLE UEEWE, E Sty oo 1o
with similar haircuts, etc. Often a therapist look-alike ie
evoked in the laboratory setting to further confuse the victim,
although most survivors can usuail{ tell the difference
aftervards if not during the actual programming session. The
rogrammers appear to have achieved a level of considerable

prog
sophistication in their technology and practice.

while it is mot pessible at this time to verify all of tbe

accounts that we .receive of miasd control tortures, there is

enough underlyin§ comsistency to these reports froa unoconnhected

sources to merit our imvestigation of them. It is imperative that

a Presidential Commission be appointed to investigate the
t American citisens who, if they are

potential for erimes agains
abused, are being ruthlessly exploited

in fact being tortured and
and who have mo recourse for protection or validation.

Catherine A. Abbey N.8.VW.
(pseudonyn)
March 8, 1995, New Mexico




PRESIDENTIAL ADVISORY COMMISSION ON RADIATION
EXPERIMENTATION

0

J. DOE, PSYCHOTHERAPIST / £
ALTHOUGH THIS IS SHORT NOTICE | WANT TO INFORM THE
COMMISSION OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WHICH I HAVE HEARD
FROM MY PATIENTS DURING PSYCHOTHERAPY SESSIONS. 1 HOPE THAT
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION HELPS THE COMMISSION UNLOCK THE
CIA MIND CONTROL FILES. MY PATIENTS HOPE TO FIND BOTH
VERIFICATION THAT MIND CONTROL EXPERIMENTATION DID OCCUR
AND TO POSSIBLY LEARN NEW TECHNIQUES WHICH WOULD FREE THEM
FROM EMOTIONAL AND PHYSICAL PAIN TO HAVE A FUNCTIONAL LIFE.

MIND CONTROL METHODS *°

Sensory Deprivation

Drugs .

electric shock using actual ECT equipment, cattle prods and bomemade
equipment -

Torture

Isolation '

Virtual reality using surround screens with sctors either made up to Jook like the
identified persons or wearing miasks to look like the identified persons

Spinning
Cacophonous sounds, such as drumming, loud whides, loud noises

o N, .



ACETOV

High frequency sound

Forced immobilization for iong periods of time

Four or six point restraints

Forced participation it cannibatisnt and human blood drinking

Forced witnessing and/or participating in the kitling of animals, children, adults

PURPOSES FOR USING THIS MIND CONTROL METHODS

Child/adull pornographic photography

Child/adult portiographic movies .
Child/adult porsographic suufl films

Child prostitution

Adult prostitution

Complete submission

Forced membership in 4 group

Subjects for nonconsenting participation in etperimentation
Job training
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ORGANIZATIONS AND RELIGIO

Masons
KKK
Neo-nazls
Nazis

-

us {NSTITUTIONS

YPES OF MIND CONTROL PROGRAMS

Dr. Green

Children’s sloﬂel. such as JACK AND THR BEAN STALK,

T
Children's rhymes, such as HICKORY, DICKORY, DOCK, THRRE BLIND MICE, A TISKET

A TASKET
Colors
Symbols

* Numbers

Spin program using chair and/or table with variety of fighting effects

XD RIDING ROOD







PRESIDENTIAL ADVISORY COMMIBSION
" ON RADIATION EXPERIMENTATION ( [ o

J. DOE, PHYSICAL THERAPIST

DEISPITE THE SHORT NOTICE AND ABILITY TO GATHER INFORMATION, I
WANT TO OFFER THE FOLLOWING DATA WHICH I WAS ABLE TO COLLECT FROM
FOUR YEARS OF WORK WITH MY CLIENTS AND PATIENTS. THIS
INFORMATION WAS FRELLY GIVEN TO ME DURING TREATMENT SESSIONS IN
PHYSICAL THERAPY: I HOPE THIS INFORMATION WILL AS8IST THL
COMMIBSION HRAVE ACCESS TO THE C.I.A. WMIND CONTROL FILES IN WHICH
RESIDE THE DATA, | CORROBORATION AND PROOF THAT MY PATIENTS WERE
SUBJECTED TO THESE MIND CONTROL METEODS. I HOPL THAT OUR
HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS WOULD BE ABLE TO POSSIBLY LEARN NEW
TECHNIQUES THAT WOULD HELP TO RESTORE THESE PATIENTS' LIVES AND
TO BE ABLE TO FUNCTION IN OUR NORMAL SBOCIETY.

MIND CONTROL METHODS



Foroed drugs, foroced alecohol

Forced ingestion of body fluids

Electrical shocks - using probes, electrodes, cattle prods, and
homemade oquipnont

Torture

Sensory daprivution

Reversed sensation - light/dark, pain/pleasurs, right/left body
sides

Isclation in duknou. refrigeration, heated tin room, deep
wells, graves in ground, cages in caves, tied to trees in forest,
hung by one limb for hours

Virtual reality programs - by uss of earphones, flashing lights,
surround screens, actors either made up to look like the
individual or someécne known to the individual

Spinning program - a person is hanging head dowm, lying on
spinning table or'chair

Rape while being tortured and forced orgasm by terror

Foroed immobilization for long hours

Bigh volume sounds, animal cries, pecple pain cries, high pitched
sounds :



(1)

Perforation of sardrums
Terror by torture demonetration on viotim or their loved siblings

or animals/pets
Foroed participstion in human or animal killings, rapes or

observation of such
Foroed participation in human flesh-eating or blood drinking.

Multiple areas of body restraints

PURPOSES FOR UBING THESE MIND CONTROL METHODS

Complete submission

Forced membership, in fmily or group
Child prostitution
Adult p:oltituuon
Joeb training

Kesp group secrets

: -
. o . '] .. --..-’ﬁ"
-
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ORGANIZATIONS



Doctors, nurses and army personnel

Federal Government employees

C.I.A. exployess '’ -
Texas Womans University/Dallas/Denton

H

TYPE OF MIND CONTROL PROGRAMS |

Dr. Green :
Children's rhymes, i.e. Row Row Row Your Bost, Gingerbread Man
Children's stories

Flashing oolors

8ynbols ‘

Numbers ;

Zimung program with oombination of electrical shoek, ocolored

FLASKING
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March 12, 1995

1 have first hand knowledge of the radiation experiments and other
experiments conducted on human subjects, without informed consent,
by U. S. goverament officials and at U. S. government facilities
(as well as other facilities) during the 1950's and 1960's.

The experiments on me began when I was about three years old and
the experiments continued for about a twenty year period. The

experiments and related activities included following:
o \I:: of radiation on my body and inserting radioactive material
o me;

) sdministration of various mind-altering drugs including LSD;

° physical torture including 1) pulling my knees out of their
sockets repeatedly; and 2) insertion of various painful
objects in various parts of my body;

o sexual experiments, rituals and torture of many kinds;

° mind control experiments utilizing extensive electroshock,
hvonosis and drug administration combined with various kinds



of intense mind programming;

° sdministration of blood products and other chemicals through
transfusions and other modes of delivery; and

o child pornography photographing of me (alone and with others).

. mhis experimentation was extensive and the experiments occurred
repeatedly and frequently. The experiments were often accompanied
by terrible death threats and torture to convince me not to tell
anyone what was going on. One of the most extensive means of
torture and mind control, which began at an early age and continued
throughout all the years, was the use of snakes to terrify me.

The group involved in these experiments was primarily composed of
people in U. S. intelligence agencies and various branches of the
military, although some civilian overnment officials were also
involved. Many of the governmental officials were in high level
positions. Some activities related to the experiments involved
private citizens. My own father was involved with Naval
Intelligence in World War II and that was mainly how family and
I were linked to the intelligence and military officials that were
involved for so m.ndy years in the radiation and mind control
experiments conducted in this country.

The locale for the experimentation done on me from 1947 - 1962
included principally Utah, Nevada, Arizona and California, but some
experiments occurred in other Western states. Most experiments
occurred in U. S. government facilities or on U. S. property.
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Starting in 1962, the nightmare of experiments and related
activities continued for me for several more years when I was
relocated to the Washington, D.C. area. Again, the
experimentation, torture and abuse occurred in many U. S.
government facilities including in: 1) high level intelligence and
military facilities in Northern Virginia; 2) CIA safe houses in the
area; 3) private homes of some government officials in the
metropolitan srea including Alexandria, Falls Church and Arlington;
4) Pt. Detrick in Prederick, Maryland; and 5) in the PFort Meade/NSA
area in Maryland.

There are a number of names of government officials who were
involved in the radiastion and mind control experiments and related
activities that I can supply, but among the key individuals were
Dr. Sidney Gottlieb of the CIA and Dr. White, Dr. Green and Dr.
Hamilton who were working for Gottlieb in some capacity. There was
& Nazi doctor who played a key role in some of the physical and
other sadistic experiments done to me.

There is more information that I can supply about some of the
government and non-goverament facilities that were used. For
example, I have drawings of the layouts of some of the property and
places where products of some of the experiments were ugoud of.
In order to protect myself, I have placed this material, along with
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places.

The personal consequences of the nightmare of these experiments,
torture and abuse have been devastating - physically, mentally,
emotionally and spiritually. I hsd significant physical health
problems as a child and even more significant medical problems for
over twenty years of my adult life. I have had many years of
psychotherapy to cope with the effects of these radiation and mind
control experiments and my professional career and my relationships
have suffered as well. But perhaps the greatest burden for me now
has been the emotional and physical pain caused by these
experiments, combined with the knowledge taat my country's
government allowed such experiments and other activities to take
Place - that there was insufficient oversight to curb the excesses

and atrocities that occurred.

I believe that it is only with the full revelation of what occurred
in these experiments at the safeguards that are supposed to
operate in our democracy can be put in tﬁlco 80 as to avoid such
tragedies in the future. Despite all t has happened to me, I
believe in the wisdom of our democracy, but I know better than most
citizens of the terrible excesses of governmental power, especially
vhen secrecy and national security are used by the government as a
cover for human evil and an attitude that the ends Justify the
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Despite fear of the consequences, I am willing to publicly
testify if this can be worked-out in a satisfactory manner.

I would be willing to face the potential significant consequences
of this public testimony because I believe 8o strongly in the need
for the public to know what happened and for the government to be
forced to take extensive action in response to these revelations to
avoid such atrocities in the future.

Sherri D. Ash
Alexandria, VA
Magch 12, 1995

-3-






Connecticut
March 3, 1995 ([ \I.

The Presidential Committee on Radiation

Dear Sirs:

This is my personal witness of victimization by radiation and a
progression of mind control techniques. The following knowledge
has come to me outside the benefit of a therapeutic relationship.
I look forward to being able to support my personal truth with
Published material. It is written anonymously in accordance with
®y understanding of the spirit of its presentation. I have
attempted to outline extensively documented recall contained in
audiotaped and written material shared with both law enforcement
and therapeutic communities since 1988. Names of people mentioned
here are those I commonly knew them by and may not represent their
legal identities. I have drawn many of them and would welcome the
ogportunity=to view photographs with the purpose of identifying
t - Names of places mentioned were overheard in conversation at
times when the person responsible for me seemed to think I was too
drugged or dissociated to remember. I have drawn some of these
places and I would welcome the opportunity to validate my memories

by visiting thenm.
I was born in 1944 into a family which had consistently had

 _maamaa f . e e a8
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generations. My legal father was in the ALY roirce. A JVWES
physician I knew as Dr. Korim (spelling?) instructed my mother in
the beginning of mind control techniques at the age of 6 months
until my middle teens. A friend of my mother's with Navy survival
training named Joe Montalbueno (spelling?) assisted by a boyhood
friend of my father's named Henry Blessing have continued to carry
out mind control technigues on me all of my life.

At the age of 18 months I met a person 1 knew as Herr Doctor. My
mother spoke to him in German. I was taken to New York City where
1 was subjected to what I believe to be radiation to my head. The
machines resembled older styled X-Ray units and produced the
generator whirring sound peculiar to them. I was alsc given

electric shock.

At two I was enrolled in a class of 10 other girls who were being
taught dissociative techniques by Prune, a school in New Britain.
The rest of the group seemed to range in age to 10 years old. I
wags sexually abused routinely after class to curb my rebellious
nature. My mother broke my left arm across the top when I was 3 SO
that I would not use my left hand. They used water, lights,
hypnosis, sexual abuse, electric shock to train me to pass nessages
form person to person. There were often men in military uniforms

vho participated in this training.

I learned how to handle weapons, particularly how an ice pick left
as neat hole. A hole that allowed so little blood to escape that
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the victim could remain in public view for hours before they yogld
be discovered to not be napping. With each stage of the training
I split inside my mind, more and more. Joe tested my reaction to
centrifugal force and what restraints 1 could escape from 1in
laboratories in the Quantico, VA area. I was taken on planes to
Germany and Egypt to assist Joe with arson, to lsrael alone with
nessages, to Mexico for terrorist activities. I remember a small
laboratory in a partially exposed basement of a large building I
visited many times, starting at age 4, south of Washington, D.C.
1 was taken to Connecticut to a building connected with the
Compensating Reservoir in Barkhamsted. Some of my training took
place at a camp in Amston, CT. At the age of 14, I was drugged and
woke up on a stretcher where 1 heard men outside my door discussing
how they had "gotten me past the guards at Langley" that night.

At the age of 15 Joe introduced me to an elderly man he referred to
as the "Senator". At the Mayflower Hotel in Washington, D.C., the
portly gentleman was brought to a room adjoining ours, Our closet
space was filled with photographic equipment viewing the senator
scene. I refused to participate. I was severely punished.

Joe has continued to influence my life and has tried to intimidate
me to this day. He has interfered with my relationship with my
husband and my children. He still tries to get me to do jobs for
him as I had been trained to do so long ago.



I thank you for listening to this witness. Because of my extensive
qqusuxe to' mind control technigques, the Jdarkness of my
relationship with Joe and his associatc:hps touched my husband, my
children, other family members, employers and friends. It
threatens now to touch a third gcnoratlv.on! Maybe my eventual
freedom and complete healing will forever remain beyond my reach.
With every breath I take, I pray that it is not so. I am
vulnerable to anyone who knows my cues and triggers better than I
do. I am vulnerable to anyone who is threatened by what may still
lay buried deep in my memory. There is no law prohibiting anyone
from attempting to kill me by activating my own mind against me.

1 physically struggle with the accumulated affects of my
accumulated trauma daily. Ligaments were stretched when vertebra,
hip, elbow and knee joints were dislocated. Nerves were damaged by
electrical impact. Muscles contract ¢trying to adapt to
compensating positional changes. I have no idea what possible
consequences my future holds for me due to my exposure to
radiation. Our system of justice does not protect me from the
people who have attempted to steal my entire life.

The group of my personal perpetrators is relatively small. But, I
wonder what national policy lays behind this type of child abuse
and why? 1 wonder who sanctioned and developed it. 1 wonder who
attempts to conceal the truth of its existence and extent from the
Anmerican people now?

I request from the members of the committee a thoroughly complete
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investigation qf this type of severe child abuse. You must prevent
future generations from being victimized by those who are elected
and chosen to protect them. I believe this is a matter of utmost
importance and demands the full resources of your office.

Respectfully Yours,

Chandra walker Michaels
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The statemente herein contained are allegations asserted to have
been committed hy the Central Intelligence Agency of the Linjted
States of America from January 196d through July 197¢. This is a
first—hand account writter by the rectipient of these actions, who
will pseudonymically be referred to as "Amy" to reduce the risk
of retribution from the actors involved.

March &,

1 (Amy) wish only to document these happenings, and have no
intentiorn of personally pursuing these matters legally. The
tfollowing reflects events as I witnessed them, and is in no way,
an attempt to slander any representative individual eor group of
any government or organization.

PEQCRAMM I NG

1 was three years and four menths (Jyrsdmo) old when 1 was taven
to what would later hecome known to me as the "Station.," Located
underground near - Amarillo, Texas, the Btation was & large,
sterile facility 1 wes taken to many times throughout the course
of my training. ] am unable to identity the exact location, as 1
was placed i{rn a burlap sack, .tucked in the back floorhoard of my
parents' 19%7 Comet, and driven to 3 loration known only to them
to ke turned over to my “teachers,"(government agents who
programmed me). Most often, these trips ocecurred hatween X100 -~



4100 am, and T was not allowed ¢to see anything until the
“"teachers” had me in the SEtation. 1 was g@given & n!lq. oral
short-mcting, sedative to assist wmy parents in delivering me
quietly,

For the first six (&) months, 1 wes “taught my lessons” in a
closet-11ike space painted white, Its dimensions were
approximately I'X JX'X 10'., There was a door making one panel of
the closet where myself and my “"teachers” entered and exited.
The door was knethed only on the outside so that once inside, I
had no way of letting myself out. The panel across from the door
had a small’square cut eut and pared spproximately S' up where ,
light frem a phote projector shown through. There were also
holes in the same panel, where later, electreshock implements
would Le wired through.

During each programming session, 1 was placed in the closet,
facing the door panel. 1 was completely naked. After a period
of about ten (10) minutes of total darkness, the light projector
would shine through the small epening, making a large light
Square on the door panel. Elementary, cut-put figures of
bunnies, kittens, squares, circles, and hoxes were attached to
wooden tongue depressors aend placed in front of the projector,
creating & large shadow of themselves on the door panel. Some of
these figures were constructed of transparent materials, making
an outlined shadow, while others were made out of black materials
(construction paper), forming a completely filled shadow on the
panel., The temperature of the closet was kept cool enough to
Just be uncomfortable to bare skin. A women's voice accomparied
the sheadow figures, Most of what the woman said was about good
and bad, with “good” associated with the black figures, and “bad"
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opaque shadows (exactly opposite of Western

Many states of deprivation were used
in addition to the visual stimulation like hunger, cold, heat,
too much auditory stimuli, too little auditory stimuli, etc. The
woman referred to me as “it."(ie. “"Does {t know what this dis™"
“Does it want out of the box?"). I was not allowed to move onto
other programming until I created @ dissocietive ego state
separate from the rest of my psyche. The- gave the ego state a
name of their choosing and called me that name wher they wanted

her to present.

-
4.

coupled with the
culture’s bhinary pafirings).

In addition to the Btation, 1 was taken by my wmother to an
orhthalmologist's office in the city of Amerille a number of
times. 1 was five years (5 yrs.) old the first time I can recall
(although my mother reports that I was “treated” by this doctor
from age twod. My mother turned me over to the “nurse” calling
patients back. The' “nurse” took me to a small ophthalmology
office located right fn the center of the building, with an
sdministrative office off to the right of the room. The "nurse”
sat me in & chair §n the administrative office, across from an
empty physician's desk. Atter- about ten (10) minutes, a large~
framed, middle-aged, red-haired woman in a green two-piece suite
and light stockings entered the office, introduced herself as
“Mrs. Bimme,” and took a seat opposite me. 8he was smiling and
calling me. yet another name. S8he explained that we would be
doing a number of "fun®” thinas toaether thrmuabnid Sha o oieo. oo
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the day. 8She praised me for being well-mannered, and leod me to a
black examination chasr in the exam room. The “nurse”
administered stinging eye drops in each of My eyes oend the room
went completely black., 1 heard the "nurse” call my new name and
asked if 1 was “"here yet." She then projected english words and
letters on the wall across from me. My eyes were out of focus.
The “nurse" became more and more irritated with my silence and
told me she was going to get the dector to make me speak. "Mrs.
Simms” came in was not friendly this time. For what seemed like
®many hours,’ I was forced to repeat letter and number sequences
that had no meaning to me. Most of the sequences were nonsense
pairs, or things that are not typically grouped together, Some
of the letters were upside~down. There was a break in the day,
when 1 was given back to my mother for a short period of time,
but none of my physical needs were attended to like my need for
food, liquid, or to bhe taken to the bathroom. We had come in the
morning, and were not released until the sun was g¢going down.
There were about ten (10) days intermittently spent this way over
the next year, and an additional ten (10) days at age 11,

When 1 turned eight years (8 yrs) old, the torture aspect of the
programming bhecame much worse. 1 was accomparied by "teachers"
at the Btation to & tank holding & large amount of water and
between one and three dolphins., A1} the “"teechers” were dressed
exattly the same: plain grey suite, white Jlong-sleeved shirt,
black leather shoes, black plastic-rimmed glesses, gold-colored
watchdband, and crew haircut, They were indistinguishable from
one another, Very few women were present, but the ones [ saw
wore grey, two-pileced suiteskirts with light stockings. Their
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hair was pinned in a bun  and they wore hlack, low-heeled shoes.
Again, ] was naked when all the "teachers” in the room were
clothed. I was told that I was going to leern to "speal to the
dolphins." A number of these sessions were used ¢to familiarize
me with the dolphins and the dolphins with me. 1 was given a set
of headphones and was able to hear the sounds the dolphing were
malking underwater. I was i{nstructed to imitate those sounds, 1
remained silent. When 1 was norcompliant, 1 was placed in the
Closet described at the firgt of this section and electrically
shocked at terminal points on my temples, wrists, thighs, and
énkles. Before each shock, 1 heard a woman's voice say, "We are
very unhappy with vyou.® My eyes and <teeth hurt from the
electricity. 1 was taken out of the closet and back to the water
tank over and over, but 1 refused to imitate the dolphins. By
this time, ] was being used to program younger children in the
same manner as 1 had Leen programmed at the beginning. 1 was
engry that I was being used for the “teachers'" means, and not
obeying was the orily way 1 could think to protest. 1 was told it
I continued to refuse, my little sister would be slain in front
of me, that some of my programming subjects would be killed, that
I would be forced to kill my siste- or my subjects, etc. 1 was
drown in the tank on three (3X) occasions, and resuscitated in a
Ppool of water and vomit. I was forced to sat & fetal puppy, hind
legs first. 1 beceme more and more resistant. The final act of

Y T}



electroshocked 1in the closet and taken to the tank. Omne of the
teachers was holding a three month old hahy aird By &hg bachk oF
the neck., She was making no noise. There was & man in a diving
suit in the tank with one of the dolphins, He was holding a
large, serrated knife in his hand. The teacher on the rlatform
told me ! was to decide which of these, the baby or the dolphin,
would live. Atter remaining silent for four or five minutes, 1
softly said, "Save the badby.” The diver stabbed the dolphin in
the middle of its chest and made a 3lit down the length of its
body. Rlood and enterals flooded the water. [ was pushed into
the water from behind, When 1 ceme up for air, I saw that the
platform teacher had dropped the haby in the water anyway and she
was floating tace~down on the surface, dead.

I lost consciousness, and woke up nine (9) days later in a free-
standing surgical center in Amarille. The center was sbandoned
and  silent, except for ¢the sound of ¢the respirator 1 was
connected to. A doctor came in several hours later to disconnect
the respirator. 1 was taken back to my parents, residing in a
small town in the Texas Panhandle. Not a word waes spoken of the
event, but when I returned ¢to my ¢third grade class after
Christmas break 19¢8, 1 was unable ¢to recall anything 1 had
learned (n school previously <(multiplication tables, social
studies lessons, etc.). 1 was not taken to the Btation for a
rnumber of months after the coma.

At some point between ages 9 and 11, instructions were coupled
with a series of chess moves. I made many f¢tlights to Europe
(Germany and England mostly) for ‘“finishing,” where 1 was versed
irn political tssues (i.e. the Cuban Missile Crisis), classic
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literary works, and other matters of world interest, 1 was
tnstructed (mostly Ly elderly women) on the differences jr types
of wire, entrees, Clothing, marners, etc, 1 was taught py
younger womer how to maneuver Sexually to “tate o man's mind ptf
anything."” After much tralning. I wes used in the LUinfted States
to assist the C.1.A. {r covert operations, mostly e« @ sexua)
escort to distract government officials that were later
assassinated hy other Players in the operation, All of these
assignments were initiated over the phone by a male voice saying
& specific, pre-laid chess move in & certain order, which would
bring a dissociated rart of me to the forefront tor turther
instructions at & desigrated meeting place. Eact assignment was
delivered with the explicit Warning that death would he giure
should I deviate from the instructions in any way,

In 1974, ¢he government gstopped dsing me, Contact was
reestatlisrhed jr Jenuary 16e¢d, wher ‘I  was placed or "stand=py"
status for an essignment in North Vietnem. Details ot the job
were never relayed to me and I never went to Vietranm. 1 was
ebducted trom 4 college campus {r New Mexico i August of 1994,
ard  taken to ar underground fecility 1 beljfeve now to be
éssociated with o prominent lab- pn Albuqu0r¢u¢. New Mexieco. 1|
had begur work on a project involving “computer hacking" date oft
the InterNet of demographic information on elementary school~aged
Children entered on classroom computers, when 1} became aware of
the dissociated part of me that was Poarticivatineg awd

d"FOHtinued ANY Brtivsibe o



i have received telephone

hdhodbA-BER 211 R 2
————————-___EiTT?T__V?;F;T_zg::;;;717;:; was even phys!cally assaulted, for
‘continue the project. Before each of the three ¢X)

refusing to
& stranger would arproach me end speak & chess move,

abductions, ‘
altering out a compliant ego state. I would regain consciousness
I had been

in the surroundings of my own home, unaware that
anywhere or done anything., Once 1 roallzod_nhat was happening, I
refused to go with the abductor the fourth time and have not been

te the facility since.

These events have caused a great deal of difficulty fbr me, and
remain a formidihle obstacle | face each day. The painful part
is that ! was harmed by an agerncy of my nwn government, in direct

violation of rights 1 am guasranteed 48 & citizen of the United
should he subject to such

States. No one in our country
mistreatment vyet, 1 believe these activities are gti]} going on
today,. Ary action leading ¢to the protection of our nation'sg

childrern (and adults) from such damaging abuse js worth the time
and money it wil) cost to carry it out,

Thank: you for your consideration of the above. QGed pless you. i
the days ahead.

Amy
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March 6, 1995 - Testimony for the Presidential Advisory Committee
on Human Radiation Hearing - Dept. of Energy

My daughter Is a survivor of sexual abuse, torture, and mind control.
in 1991, she was diagnosed with Multiple Personality Disorder (now called
Dissociative Identity Disorder). She has been in recovery for the last
four+ years under the competent. guidance of a therapist who specializes
in tresting survivors of sadomasochistic abuse and mind control. Listed
below are the techniques she has described as being used to program her
fike a robot. My feeling is that the purpose of this programming is to
create multiple personaslities who are programmed like a computer to
perform certsin tasks on command. The creation of multiple personalities
siso produces amnesia between the various personslities to enable one
personality to emerge and perform 3 specific "job", then go away and not
remember what they did or who forced them to do it. Those "jobs" include

. child/adult prostitution and child/adult pornography on a local, national,
and international level.

 \heviome Al Aiad Pantral ara sikiacntad ¢a tha Callaudnm theaabs:



o you tell: we will kil you éveryone will lesve you
we will kill your pets everyone will know you're bad
we will kill your parents we will torture you more
no one will believe you you will go to jail

f Min je h rimingl
sex with children, aduits,
torture of chiidren, animals
drinking blood and urine; eating feces
prostitution/pornography, including "snuff" films
sensory deprivation - deprived of food, water, sieep
put in cages and left alone for hours
murders or "staged” murders
drug running
recruiting children/teens into crime sctivities
electroshock torture (being attached to wires and shocked in the ears
teeth, nose, and other orifices
submergence in tanks of water
bright white and colored lights flashing
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recordings of music and sounds played continually

endless information about numerology, astrology, biblical data, Greek
alphabet, world history dsta, and occult practices which serve ss
control gimmicks for triggering @ victim to keep silent and provide
a smoke screen for what is reslly going on

calendar dates - my dsughter has described certain dates throughout the
yesr that are designated for criminal activity. Some of these dates
include March 21 (Spring Equinox), June 21 (Summer Solstice),
September 21 (Fall Equinox), December 21 (Winter Solstice),
February 2, Christmas, Esster, birthdays, snd other religious
holidays. For the last 4+ yesrs, we have consistently received hang
up calis sround these dates. My dsughter has expisined that the
number of hang up calis received or the time of the call sre codes
for telling her that she needs to contact her master for instructions.

As much as | did not want to believe this had happened to this
innocent child, | could not deny what was before my very eyes. | have been
present in many: memory processing sessions and witnessed the body
reacting to remembering the sbuse. My daughter would have seizures
while remembering the electroshock. She would have body markings

Ihmslons soemnlaratian hioe and readecss) and hadhe cancatinne fvaninal
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and rectal discomfort, feeling too hot, feeling too cold, stomach nausea
and discomfort). The screams and cries from the terror she remembers

gre undeniable. There is no wey she could be acting or making this up.

As | learned about the horrible crimes committed against my
daughter, | read everything | could find involving the occult, orgenized
criminal activity, brainwashing techniques, and mind control. it was only
then that | realized the striking similarities between what my dsughter

was describing and the mind control research done by the ClA, beginning In
the 1950's. lhweﬂmhamedﬂ\ltﬂnm&ugmdmlndcomd

experiments are still going on.

The most compelling evidence | have seen which confirms CIA
involvement Is what is identified by many victims of mind control as
"the black box". My daughter has drawn pictures of herseif hooked to
wires that lead to 8 smell black box. As | later lsamned, the black box is 8
source for the electricity used in electroshock torturs. | personally

experienced

witnessed the dismantling of one of these boxes by en
electrician who had basicslly no knowledge sbout slectroshock torture. It
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was his conclusion that these devices were assembled purely for the
purpose of sending electricity through wires. These boxes were traced
back to the manufacturer, and it was discovered that the only order placed
for these boxes came from the CIA.

Then my daughter began revealing some of the peopie invoived,
including doctors, neighbors, church officials, and patients with whom she
had been hospitalized. Listed below are names and iniormation sbout
some of her perpetrators: .

Kathy Schwiderski - My daughter told me on the first or second day upon
entering the hospital that there was a woman on the unit who hed hurt her.

The woman she pointed out to me is Kathy Schwiderski. Kathy has now
recanted her stories of abusing her children and others and is suing her
former therspists. .

. kT.and Lucy Abney - Lucy Abney was admitted as a patient and put on the
Same unit as my daughter. My daughter was not comfortsble sround Lucy;
and when Lucy’s husband, L. T. came to Visit, my dsughter had to leave the
room and was very sfraid of him. She now knows that both | T snr | ca,




soused her. Lucy Abney has recanted her stories of abusing her chiidren
and others and is suing her former therapists. ! have since lesrmned that a
woman named Elizabeth Carison is a friend of the Abneys, and is involved
in bringing a lawsult against a therapist in Minnesota.

w-mmmmptedmymm«nmmm-ndom
up custody of her at the age of 2 through a divorcs. However, Carol still
had visitation rights every other weekend. My daughter has told me that
Carol took showers with her, had her slieep with her, sexuslly molested
her, threatened her with a knife and a gun, threstened to kill her and/or
others, tortured her through electroshock, left her sione for hours or
locked her up for hours, prostituted her, and forced her to do things
against her will.

- Elovd and Mildred Frost - (parents of Carol Frost Buis) My daughter
describes being sexually molested and tortured by Floyd, Mildred, and Jody
(Carol's brother) with electric shock using wires attached to her ears,
nose, teeth, vaginal and rectal areas. She siso describes how her
grandfather (Floyd) pessed her around smong his friends for sexusl
gratification. Then he would take her to Dairy Queen for being such a
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"good girl". To this dsy, she is unable to set foot in a Dairy Queen.

F. and Ji 0 - On October 5, 1994, Jack Coogan pleaded guilty to
tax fraud and was sentenced to 6 months community confinement, a
$15,000 fine, and 500 hours of community service; he owns CISCo (Coogan
industrial Services). My daughter ssys that Jack Coogan was her master
and pimp, a.k.s., "Uncle Jack”. The last time she saw the Coogans, my
daughter came home from their house (March 13, 1991) and immediately
became agitated, distraught, and self-destructive and had to be

hospitalized.

Dr._Gery E. Miller - This doctor performed electroshock/LSD torture on my
daughter for the purpose of programming her. When her therapist moved
her office tocnewbulldlngandltookmydwghtertothenewbullding for
the first time, she toid me. she felt like she had been to that building
before. | later discovered that Dr. Miller's office was in the same building

. 8 my daughter's therapist.

Dr. George . Gigss - During a hospital stay, my daughter was watching TV
and saw an ad by?,Dr. Glass. She recognized his voice and became very
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har Ancens. .. Co- SN€ ister remembered thet he hes progrsmmed
her. Another patient on the unit with her siso had a resction to the ad.

Sudhs Tavi, M. D., Psychiatrist
Kathleen Earthrowl, Licensed Professional Counselor

Lawrence D Ginsberg, M. D., Psychiatrist

Robert £, White, M.D., Psychiatrist

"Lr._Sam”

‘Dr. Green" - we have since leumedthatmanyofthcdoctonm

- tortured and abused my daughter were only known to her 88 “Dr. Green".
Suneghehasbeonablotoidontify,butothorsmwimownctthbtlme.

There is an Dr. L. Wiison Green who was connected to the CIA. She has

siso remembered that the people who tortured her often wore black vests
Oor costs that look like the kind employees in doctors' offices wear when

takihng x-rays.
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| have researched this complex subject for the last 5 years, snd my
conclusion is as follows:

There Is an internstionally organized network of psople (probably
pedophiles) who systematically torture and program children for the
purpose of making money through pornography and prostitution. The
system of programming through torture and abuse strongly resembles the
techniques used in research by the CIA. In 1992, accused parents of an
sdult survivor formed a group called the Faise Memory Syndrome
Foundation. These people made up the term "fsise memory syndrome” and
have been discrediting survivors snd therapists all over the country,
claiming that therapists plant ideas of abuse in their patients.

sresting points re: False Me ) Foundgtion
-s number of members of the Advisory Board for False Memory
Syndrome Foundation have CIA background, two of whom are
Louis Jolyon West and Martin Orne '
-many FMSF Board members hsve extensive military background
and/or Liniversity connections where the CIA has funded




drug and mind control experiments
-EMSE can now be linked to many malpractice lawsuite against
therapists across the country |

-so-called "experts” who are proponents of “false memory
syndrome” sre blitzing the media with propoganda and have no
clinical experience with survivors of this type of abuse

The above information barely scratches the surface of this complex
system of crimes agginst children and other criminal activity. | believe
thet my daughter has been used as 8 guines pig for experiments and
victimized into being used by criminals and pedophiles. | can provide you
with much greater detall and many more names, locations snd connections.
| am prepared to make a statement to the appropriate officials regarding
this information.
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March 08, 1995

Aftldavit of Marilyn Matsen

1, Merilyn Matson would like to swear to and state the
following:

1. I wvas physically abused and my mind programmed at V.A.
hospitals during the years 1950 to 19%¢. I was between the ages
of 11 - 14 at the time. My father, Ralph A. Matson was a Major or
Lt. Colonel in the U. §. Azmy. 1 specifically remsmber being
abused in the Salt Lake City, Utah, V.A. Hospital at Fort

Douglas. It was the old V.a. Hospitel. )

The methods used to program my mind were pein and torture,
zepetitive sounfls in my eazrs, flashing lights, sleep deprivation
drugs etc. My father was often present during these sessions. The
torture and programing was done by doctozs and/or orderlies.
Aometimes there were other men in business suits present. The
hames Gresn Room, Greenbaum oxr Ozesntree ate associated with

these sessions.
1 zemember be;p@rtgken to othexr V.A. hospitals azound the country

Aaes .. & - 2. &



S WY Ry Tetnel wigh he went to "camp”. 1 am not sure of their

localities. The program methods used weze similaz.

2. Between 1978 and 1980 I was in the caze of & psychlatrist Dr.
Tom Fox MD, in Logan, Utah. He continued to progcam, sexually and
physically abuse me - * ‘:yuivy [ fr [rewm. (TS T3 Mg uped
his privete office as well as the oid Logan Hospital and other
localities. At .times he was jJoined by a Dr. Black from Southern
Utah. The last .ncident I zecall was in 1985 at 8t. Marks -
Hospital in Salt Lake City, Utah, where I had been hospitalized
for depression and ECT treatments. Although he was not my
attending physician, Dr. Black visited me several times to check

1f the mind programing was still intact.

3. 1 have had 3 30 year history of mental illness with various
diagnoses. since my memories have emerged and 1 have received
Proper treatment, ! am finally getting well.

Mazilyn Matson

page 2 of 2
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Doar Ms. Wylfe:

ayself,

While I was 1n the Air Force, I ves subjected to extenaive experimentation,
including the use of drugs end electric shock, creation of amnesia gnd other goals.

The followving arens were involved:

1. Lackland AFB - 1977 = during bagic training

2. Oklahoms - I wvas a1 Tipker AFB, 1lived 1n o hotel off base. I algo vag
at Fort Sealo on Several occasions,

3. I was stationed in-Germany - I g1a0 lived off base ip 8 hote].
1 was on several bases in Cermany - Bittberg, Ramstein, Munich,

4. Experimentation wvas also done in the Weshington, D.C, srea,
I could Provide gou with many details but I do not feel safe to do tha ¢.

My iob wvas ns &n ansassin,



<8nbel Project,
Other.
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INFORMATION FROM CLAUDIA MULLEN
NOTE: Projects where radiation files may bz found are circled.

UMBRELLA
(1950's)
(This was the first project name
under which all of the other projects fell.
It came under the Office of Scientifi- Intelligence)

BLUEBIRD
(early to middle 1950"s)
(This was a CIA project, but the name had
to be changed because the Navy was using the
name for another project)

ARTICHOKE
(1950's)
(They used everything in this project.
It is likely to contain radiation files)

OPERATION SECRET
(late 1950's)
(This was a CIA project funded by NIH.
Included in this project was a project named
SENSITIVE RESEARCH)




MKULTRA
his is the best known mind control project.
an effort to continue funding,
they repeatedly split the names
as follows:
MKDELTA
(operation side, brain mapping, psychological
research)
OFTEN/CHICKWIT '
(These experiments took place at Edgewood
at Fort Dietrich)
(OFTEN covered research in U.S.
from mid 1960's to mid 1970's,
CHICKWIT covered research outside of the U.S.)
THIRD CHANCE
(This was the last chance to prove that
mind control methods worked)

-
9

The Human Ecology Society was formed after funding ran out for
MKULTRA. It was a front to gain funding from private funding to
continue the research projects. This name will probably not appear

in any CIA references. The CIA projects under this were as
follows:
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CHATTER
(This continued to the late 1970's
and included drug experiments, especially
LSD)

MKSEARCH
(This is where the main radiation and
germ warfare experiments were conducted)

Technical Services Division (TSD) which is included in Clangestine
Services, the "Dirty Tricks Department". Algo to look in TSS,
Technical Science Services which came out of TSD for radiation

Other Cia Projects were as follows:

MKNAOMI .
(includes germ warfare and some radiatimm €51 oo




e
MKDELTA

(Includes mind control, drugs and radiation)

TRIMS
(This is a place and a project name in
the Air Force in Texas. Radiation
research was carried out here which
related to work at the Edgewood Chemical
and Radiological Laboratory of the Army
Chemical Center at Fort Dietrich, which
is where Dr. Greene was apparently
the Scientific Director under the Army)

Other important projects:

GREENHOUSE
(1940's)
(This project covered bringing Nazi
scientists into the U.S.)

Claudia says that when the Rockefeller Commission asked Frank
Church to determine if radiation should be investigated during the
Rockefeller Commission, he was invited to attend a demonstration of
the affects of mind control and radiation. She says that he was
blackmailed and paid off to say that there was nothing wrong with
what they were doing. He got Lashbrook, Dr. Charles Geshecker and
Colonel Monroe to testify that the radiation experiments were not




a problem for people.

mind control research.

All of these people were invelved in the
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